HEI-U-0183 Himachal Pradesh University Government

Annual Report

OF

CENTRE FOR INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE (CIQA)

PROGRAMMES UNDER OPEN AND DISTANCE LEARNING MODE

<2020-21>

Contents

| Part – I: General Information | 3 |
|---|----|
| Part – II: Requirements as per Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA) Functioning | 7 |
| Part – III: Human Resources and Infrastructural Requirements | 14 |
| Part – IV: Examinations | 16 |
| Part – V: Programme Project Report (PPR) and Self-Learning Material (SLM) | 25 |
| Part – VI: Programme Delivery through Learner Support Centre (LSC) | 26 |
| Part – VII: Self Regulation through disclosures, declarations and reports | 29 |
| Part – VIII: Admission and Fees | 33 |
| Part – IX: Grievance Redressal Mechanism | 40 |
| Part – X: Innovative and Best Practices | 41 |
| DECLARATION | 42 |

Part – I: General Information

1.1 Date of notification of the Centre (attach a copy of the notification):

https://hpuniv.ac.in/hpuniv/upload/uploadfiles/files/HEI%20Approval(1).pdf

1.2 Details of Director, CIQA

• Name: Professor Kulwant Singh Pathania

• Qualification: Ph.D

• Appointment Letter and Joining Report: <u>https://hpuniv.ac.in/hpuniv/upload/uploadfiles/files/Dir%20Appontment.pdf</u>

1.3 Details of CIQA Committee:

a. Composition as per Regulations

| S. No. | Designation | Nomination as | Name and Qualification | Specializa tion | Date of Nomination in CIQA |
|-----------|--|------------------|---|-------------------------|----------------------------------|
| a. | Vice Chancellor of | Chairperson | Prof. Sikander | Economics | Committee 28.09.2020 |
| | the University | | Kumar (Ph.D) | | |
| b. | Three Senior teachers of HEI | Member 1 | Prof. P.K Vaid (Ph.D) | Public Administratio | 28.09.2020 |
| | | Member 2 | Prof. Sanju Karol (Ph.D) | Economics | 28.09.2020 |
| | | Member 3 | Prof. Kuldeep Kumar (Ph.D) | Commerce | 28.09.2020 |
| c. | Head of three | Member 4 | Prof. Neelima Kanwar (Ph.D) | English | 28.09.2020 |
| | Departments or | Member 5 | Prof. Hari Mohan Sharma (Ph.D) | Mathematics | 28.09.2020 |
| | School of Studies from which programme is being offered in ODL and Online mode | Member 6 | | Education | 28.09.2020 |
| d. | Two External Experts of ODL and/or Online Education | | Prof. Yojna Rawat, USOL Punjab University | Hindi | 28.09.2020 |

| HEI-U-0183 | Himachal Pradesh University | Government |
|------------|-----------------------------|------------|
| | | 0.0.000 |

| | | | Prof. M.C. Garg, Guru Jambeshwar University Hissar | | 28.09.2020 |
|----|--------------------|----------------|--|--------|------------|
| e. | Officials from | Member 9 | Registrar, H.P. | H.A.S. | 28.09.2020 |
| | departments of HEI | Administration | University | | |

| S. | | Designation | Nominatio n as | Qualificati | Specializa tion | Date of Nominatio |
|----|---|------------------|-------------------|--------------------------|--------------------|------------------------|
| 0. | | | | on | | n in CIQA Committee |
| | • | • Administration | | | | |
| | | • Finance | | | | |
| | | | Member 10 | Finance | | 28.09.2020 |
| | | | Finance | Officer, H.P. | Finance/Ac | |
| | | | Tinanee | University | counts | |
| f. | | Director, CIQA | Member | Prof. Kulwant | Commerce | 28.09.2020 |
| | | | Secretary | Singh Pathania (Ph.D) | | |

| | - | _ | _ | _ |
|-----|-------|----|-----|-----|
| HE | | М. | | • |
| пг. | | | 1 2 | ٠.5 |
| | | | | |

Government

b. Whether members mentioned at 'b' to 'e' changed every 2 years? (Y/N)

If No, reason thereof

| Yes | | |
|-----|--|--|
| | | |

- 1.4 Number of meetings held and its approval:
 - a. No. of meetings held every year:
 - **b.** Meeting details:

| Date-Month- | No. of External | Minutes | Approval of |
|-------------|-----------------|---------------------|---------------------|
| Year | Expert Present | | Minutes |
| NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL |
| | | | |
| | Year | Year Expert Present | Year Expert Present |

1.5 Number of programmes started at Certificate level as per Regulation 24 of UGC(ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020:

From <Month, Year> academic session:

| Sr. | Name | Certificat | Duratio | No. | Admissio | Fee | Approva | No. of | Num | ber of | stud | ents |
|-----|--------|------------|---------|--------|------------|------|-----------|-----------|------|--------|-------|---------|
| No. | of the | e Title | n | of | n | (Rs. | 1 of | Learner | | admit | ted | |
| | Depar | | (months | Credit | Eligibilit |) | statutory | Suppor | (Mal | e/Fem | ale/7 | ran |
| | t ment | |) | | | | Authorit | t | | S- | _ | |
| | | | | S | У | | у | Centre | | gend | ler | |
| | | | | | | (s) | Operati | M | F | Т | То | |
| | | | | | | | (DD | onalize | | - | G | |
| | | | | | | | - MM- | d as | | | U | t al |
| | | | | | | | YYYY) | per | | | | ai |
| | | | | | | | of | territori | | | | |
| | | | | | | | HEI/Reg | al | | | | |
| | | | | | | | u latory | jurisdic | | | | |
| | | | | | | | authority | t ion*/ | | | | |
| | | | | | | | (if | Off | | | | |
| | | | | | | | required) | Campu | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | S | | | | |
| 1. | N | | | | | | | | | | | |
| N. | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Note: Mention details separately for <Month, Year>academic session, as applicable, as above.

^{*}Not for Private University

HEI-U-0183

Himachal Pradesh University

Government

1.1 Number of programmes started at Diploma level as per Regulation 24 of UGC(ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020:

From <Month, Year> academic session:

| Sr. | Nam | Diplom | Duratio | No. | Admissio | Fee | Approval | No. of | Nu | mber (| of stud | dents |
|-----|----------|---------|---------|--------|---------------------|------|------------|--------------|----|--------|---------|-------|
| No. | e of | a | n | of | n | (Rs. | of | Learner | | adn | nitted | |
| | the | Title | (months | Credit | Eligibilit |) | statutory | Support | (M | ale/Fe | male/ | Tran |
| | Depar | |) | | _ | | Authority | Centre | | : | S- | |
| | t ment | | | S | У | | (s) | Operational | | gei | nder | |
| | | | | | | | (DD- | ized as per | M | F | TG | Total |
| | | | | | | | MM- | territorial | | | | |
| | | | | | | | YYYY) | jurisdiction | | | | |
| | | | | | | | of HEI/ | */Off | | | | |
| | | | | | | | Regulator | Campu | | | | |
| | | | | | | | У | S | | | | |
| | | | | | | | authority(| | | | | |
| | | | | | | | if | | | | | |
| -1 | | | | | | | required) | | | | | |
| | | Yoga | 1 year | Marks | A | 2110 | | 04 | 08 | 08 | 0 | 16 |
| | Studies, | Studies | | scheme | | 0/- | | | | | | |
| | ICDEO | | | | possessing | | | | | | | |
| | L | | | | a graduate | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | degree in | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | any faculty | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | from a | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | recognized | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | University | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | in India or | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | abroad | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | shall be | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | eligible for | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | admission | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | to the | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | Diploma in | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | Yoga Studies. A | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | candidate should be | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | Medically | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | Fit. A | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | Medical | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | Fitness | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | Certificate | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | in this | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | regard | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | issued | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | from the | | | | | | | |
| | l | l | l . | l | prom me | | | I . | l | l | 1 | |

| HE | HEI-U-0183 | | nachal Prades | versity | Government | | | | | |
|---------------|-----------------------------|--------|--|---------|------------|----|----|---|---|----|
| | | | Medical Officer of the Institute shall be produced. A Medical Examinatio n shall be conducted in the Institute. Candidate suffering from any chronic disease and advised not to seek admission to this Course. | | | | | | | |
| , ICD L | rism Tourist Guide EO | 1 year | Plus Two | 1010 | | 04 | 04 | 0 | 0 | 04 |

*Not for Private University

Note: Mention details separately for <Month, Year>academic session, as applicable, as above.

1.2 Number of programmes started at Post Graduate Diploma level as per Commission Order:

From <Month, Year>academic session: TO BE EXTRACTED FROM WEBPORTAL

| | 1 10111 | \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ | cui / acadi | citiic session | i. IODL | Little | LD I KOM WEI | DI OILI | 711 | | |
|-----|---------|--|-------------|--------------------------------------|------------------|----------|---------------------|---------|------------|------------|---------|
| Sr. | Post | Duratio | No. | Admissio | | UGC | No. of Learner | Nur | nber c | of stude | nts |
| No. | Graduat | n | of | n | (Rs.) | Recognit | Support | | adm | itted | |
| | e | (years) | Credit | Eligibilit io n Centre (Male/Female/ | Centre (Maie/Ten | | Centre (Maie/Tenia) | | (Male/Fema | | an |
| | Diploma | | | Ziigioiiit | | Letter | Operationalize | | S | 3 - | |
| | Title | | S | y | | No. and | d as per | gender | | ider | |
| | | | | | | date | territorial | M | F | TG | То |
| | | | | | | | jurisdiction*/ | 1.1 | - | | 10 |
| | | | | | | | Off Campus | | | | l ol |
| | | | | | | | - | | | | al |

| HEI-U-0183 | | | H | Himachal Pradesh University Government | | | | | nt | | |
|------------|--|--|---|--|--|--|--|--|----|--|--|
| 1. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| N. | | | | | | | | | | | |

Note: Mention details separately for <Month, Year>academic session, as applicable, as above.

1.3 Number of programmes started at Undergraduate Degree Programmes as per Commission Order:

From < Month, Year > academic session: TO BE EXTRACTED FROM WEBPORTAL

| Sr. | Under- | Duratio | No. | Admissio | Fee | UGC | No. of Learner | Nu | mber | of stud | dents |
|-----|---------|---------|--------|------------|--------|-----------|--------------------|-----|---------|---------|-------|
| No. | graduat | n | of | n | (Rs.) | Recogniti | Support Centre | | adr | nitted | |
| | e | (years) | Credit | Eligibilit | | on Letter | Operationalized | ` | Tale/Fo | emale/ | Tran |
| | Degree | | S | v | | No. and | as per territorial | | s- g | ender) | |
| | Title | | 5 | y | | date | jurisdiction*/Of | M | F | TG | Total |
| | | | | | | | f Campus | | | | |
| 1. | B.A | 3 Years | Marks | 10+2 or an | 5000/- | | 04 | 838 | 917 | 0 | 1755 |
| | | | Scheme | equivalent | | | | | | | |
| | | | | examinatio | | | | | | | |
| | | | | n | | | | | | | |
| | | | | conducted | | | | | | | |
| | | | | by a | | | | | | | |
| | | | | Board/Uni | | | | | | | |

^{*}Not for Private University

| | HEI-U-0183 | | | Himachal Pradesh University | | | ty | Government | | | |
|----|------------|---------|-----------------|--|--------|--|----|------------|-----|---|------|
| 2. | B.Com | 3 Years | Marks Scheme | versity established by law in India. The candidate should have passed in four written subjects including English +2 examinatio ns of a | 5600/- | | 04 | 67 | 37 | 0 | 104 |
| 3. | B.Ed | 2 Years | | Board/University established by law in India with Maths/Eco nomics as compulsor y subjects at 10+2 stage. i) Trained | 14800/ | | 02 | 489 | 852 | 0 | 1341 |
| | | | Scheme | in-service teacher in elementary education. As per clarification given by Directorate of Elementary Education, Government of Himachal Pradesh vide letter no. EDN-H(Ele)(u)-2/2015 | - | | | | | | |

| HEI-U-0183 | Himachal Pradesh University | Government |
|------------|--|------------|
| | NCTE regulation, 2014 Diploma in Pre-school Education (DPSE); D.El.Ed./J. B.T; B.El.Ed.;D. P.Ed.; M.P.Ed. & Diploma in arts education (Visual/Per forming Art) are NCTE recognized teacher education programme | |
| | s. | |

^{*}Not for Private University

Note: Mention details separately for <Month, Year>academic session, as Applicable, as above.

1.9 Number of programmes started at Post-graduate Degree Programmes as per Commisson Order:

From <Month, Year>academic session: To BE EXACTED FROM WEBPORTAL

| Sr. | Post- | Duratio | No. | Admissio | Fee | UGC | No. of Learner | Nu | Number of | | dents |
|-----|---------|---------|--------|------------|--------|------------|--------------------|-----|-----------|--------|-------|
| No. | graduat | n | of | n | (Rs.) | Recogniti | Support Centre | | admit | | |
| | e | (years) | Credit | Eligibilit | | on Letter | Operationalized | (M | Iale/Fe | male/ | Tran |
| | Degree | | S | v | | No. and | as per territorial | | s- ge | ender) | |
| | Title | | 3 | y | | date | jurisdiction*/Of | M | F | TG | Total |
| | | | | | | | f Campus | | | | |
| 1. | M.Com | 2 years | | B.Com. | 3600/- | F.No. 21- | 04 | 622 | 1825 | | 2447 |
| | | | | (old), | | 42/2020 | | | | | |
| | | | | B.Com. | | (DEB-II) | | | | | |
| | | | | (RUSA) or | | dated | | | | | |
| | | | | Bachelor's | | 22.03.2021 | | | | | |
| | | | | degree in | | | | | | | |
| | | | | Business | | | | | | | |

| HEI-U-0183 | Himachal Pradesh Univ | versity | Government | | | |
|-------------------------|--|---------|---------------|--|--|--|
| 2. M.A. 2 years English | Administra tion or B.A. with Commerce or B.A./B. Sc./M.A./ M.Sc. degree with Economics /Statistics/ Mathemati cs as one of the elective subjects. B.A. / 3300/- B.Sc. / B.Com. /B.Sc. (Agri.) /B.Sc. (Home Sc.) /B.Sc. in Hospitality and Hotel Manageme nt / MBBS / BAMS/GA MS/ B. Pharma / B.T. or B.Ed. / B. Lib. Sc. /B.L. /B.A.Sc. / B.E. / B.Tech./Va shistaShast ri/BBA/ BCA of University established by Law in | 04 | 179 133 0 312 | | | |

| HEI-U-01 | 83 | Himachal I | Government | | | | | |
|----------------------|---------|--|------------|----|-----|-----|---|-----|
| | | Bachelor Degree | | | | | | |
| 3. M.A. History | 2 years | -do- | 3300/- | 04 | 207 | 102 | 0 | 309 |
| | 2 years | -do- | 3300/- | 04 | 73 | 69 | 0 | 142 |
| 5. M.A. Public Admn. | 2 years | -do- | 3300/- | 04 | 48 | 20 | 0 | 68 |
| | 2 years | -do- | 3300/- | 04 | 270 | 131 | 0 | 401 |
| 7. M.A. Hindi | 2 years | -do- | 3300/- | 04 | 150 | 124 | 0 | 274 |
| | 2 years | -do- | 3300/- | 04 | 56 | 08 | 0 | 64 |
| | 2 years | -do- | 3300/- | 04 | 73 | 64 | 0 | 137 |
| 10. M.A Edu. | 2 years | The admissions to this programme will be open and made on the basis of merit (marks obtained by the applicants) in the following qualifying examinatio n. Bachelor's Degree/Master's Degree in any discipline/s tream from a recognized Indian/Fore ign University (Recognize | | 03 | 75 | 281 | 0 | 356 |

| | HEI-U-0183 | | Himachal Pradesh University Governmen | | | | | nt | | |
|-----|------------|---------|---|--------|--|----|----|----|---|----|
| | | | d as Equivalent by H.P. University, Shimla) with at least 50% marks. In addition, 10% weightage (of the marks obtained in B.Ed. 8 examinatio n) will be given to the candidates possessing B.Ed. Degree from a recognized Indian/Fore ign University. | | | | | | | |
| | | 2 years | Bachelor's Degree in any discipline recognized by the University. | 7400/- | |)4 | 09 | 09 | | 18 |
| 12. | M.A. Music | 2 years | -A candidate who has obtained Bachelor's degree in Music (Vocal) shall be eligible for admission in M.A. | 15300/ | |)4 | 14 | 10 | 0 | 24 |

| HEI-U-0183 | Himachal Pradesh Unive | ersity | Government | | | |
|--|---|--------|---------------|--|--|--|
| 13. M.Sc Maths 2 years (3 rd and 4 th sem) | (Vocal) and a candidate who has obtained Bachelor's degree in Music (Instrument al) shall be eligible for admission in M.A. Music (Instrument al) Candidates who have passed B.A. / B.Sc. with Mathemati cs as an elective subject can seek admission to M.Sc. Mathemati | 04 | 171 152 0 323 | | | |
| 14. MBA 2 years | cs course Admission 18300/ to MBA shall be open to the holder of any first Bachelor's degree of a University established by law in India, with at least 50% marks (45% marks in the case of | 02 | 169 94 0 263 | | | |

| HEI-U-0183 | Himachal Pradesh University | Government | | | | |
|------------|-----------------------------|------------|--|--|--|--|
| | Scheduled Caste/Sche | | | | | |
| | duled Tribe candidates) | | | | | |

*Not for Private University
Note: Mention details separately for <Month, Year>academic session, as applicable, as above.

HEI-U-0183

Himachal Pradesh University

Government

Part – II: Requirements as per Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA) Functioning

2.1 Action taken on the functions of CIQA:-

| | Provisions | Details of Action taken by CIQA and Outcome thereof | Upload |
|----|----------------------------|--|--|
| No | in Regula | (Not more than | Relevant |
| • | tions | 500 words) | Document |
| | | 300 Words) | Document |
| | | | |
| 1. | Quality | ICDEOL made utmost efforts to maintain the quality in the services | https://hpuniy.ac |
| | maintained in the services | provided to the learners.The curriculum/syllabi are of national and international standard to | in/syllabus.php https://hpuniv.ac. |
| | provided to | enable the students to succeed in present competitive global environment. | <u>in/hpuniv/upload</u> /uploadfiles/files/ |
| | the learners | Academic programmes and contents are in consonance to new | |
| | | emerging fields.ICDEOL has well qualified, experienced and dedicated faculty as per | https://hpuniv.ac. |
| | | UGC norms in all subjects being run by the ICDEOL to maintain the quality of education. | /uploadfiles/files/ |
| | | We have a well-organized problem solving student friendly mechanism such as Grievance Redressal Cell to address the various types of problems of the students. | in/hpuniv/upload |
| | | We have well maintained academic as well as non-academic infrastructure to facilitate all stakeholders of ICDFOI. | /uploadfiles/files/ CBCS%20Syste |
| | | development in higher education across the globe. Under the CBCS | in/hpuniv/upload /uploadfiles/files/ PCP%202021- |
| | | ICDEOL deliver academic programmes through dual mode of instructional delivery mechanism. The printed material of the various programmes in the form of Self Learning Mode (SLM) is supplied to the students during their enrollment to the courses. | |
| | | • Further, Personal Contact Programmes (PCPs) are organized at least one month before the examination to have face to face interaction with the students and to resolve their academic problems. | |
| 2. | Self- | ✓ Annual self-appraisal reports are submitted to the university | https://hpuniv.ac. |
| | evaluative | authorities by teaching staff which identify their academic and | in/hpuniv/upload /uploadfiles/files/ |
| | and | administrative strengths, achievements and area for further improvement | workshop%20se |
| | reflective | as well as for promotion opportunities. | minar(1).pdf https://hpuniv.ac. |
| | exercises | | in/hpuniv/upload /uploadfiles/files/ |
| | | | y upioaumes/mes/ |

| EI-U-0183 | Himachal Pradesh University Govern | ment |
|-------------|---|-------------------------------------|
| undertake | ✓ Educative and Open & Distance Learning related seminars and | feedback%20c |
| n for | workshops are organized from time to time to enhance critical thinking | <u>.pdf</u> |
| continual | and capacity building among the teachers. | https://hpuniv.in/university- |
| quality | ✓ Interaction is held with the students during personal contact | detail/icdeol/as |
| improvem | programmes to get their feed-back about the programme. | gnments https://hpuniv. |
| ent in all | | in/hpuniv/uplo |
| | | /uploadfiles/fil |
| the | reflect the strengths and weaknesses of the teachers and scope for their | Proceeding%201- |
| systems | improvement. | 22.pdf |
| and | Internal Assessment through assignments is an essential component | |
| processes | of the student's evaluation which reflect the performance of the students | in/hpuniv/uplo /uploadfiles/fil |
| of the | and it also provides an opportunity to the teachers' to improve their | SLM%20Appr |
| Higher | teaching pedagogies and skills. | al(1).pdf |
| Educational | Regular periodical meetings of teaching and non-teaching staff are | https://hpuniv.in/university- |
| Institution | held to discuss the various issues and improve the quality in all the | detail/icdeol/as |
| | systems and services provided by ICDEOL. | gnments https://hpuniv. |
| | | in/hpuniv/uplo |
| | ✓ ICDEOL is committed to update the study material and library | /uploadfiles/fil |
| | book & journals time-to-time as per requirements. | Paper%20sam ₁ (1).pdf |
| | At ICDEOL, the performance of the learners is evaluated through a | https://hpuniv. |
| | three-tier mechanism of evaluation: | in/university- |
| | a) self evaluation, through devices built into printed course materials | detail/icdeol/le ning-resource- |
| | and every chapter has self assessment exercises. | centres |
| | b) Continuous evaluation through a combination of theory-based | https://hpuniv. |
| | assignments, practical assignments, project work, log books and personal | in/hpuniv/uplo/ /uploadfiles/fil |
| | contact programmes as per requirements of the curriculum of the | SC%20ST%20 |
| | | ee.pdf |
| | academic programmes | https://hpuniv.in/hpuniv/uplo |
| | c) Summative evaluation through term end examination held once in | /uploadfiles/fil |
| | ayear in UG degree courses and Twice in a year in case of PG degree | CIQA%20Com |
| | courses. In some of the PG programmes with a project component | ittee.pdf |

ayear in UG degree courses and Twice in a year in case of PG degree courses. In some of the PG programmes with a project component (MBA, M.A. Education) the evaluation process also includes a Vivavoce. Similarly, courses with practical component have summative practical examination.

| | | ilimachai i iaucsii chiveisity | |
|------------|-------------|--|--|
| | | ✓ ICDEol is able to reach out to learners in remote and far flung | |
| | | areas of the state through a network of one Regional Centre and | |
| | | there/five learners support centres. This network facilitates access to | |
| | | subject specific academic counseling to the learners. | |
| | | ✓ ICDEOL caters to a diverse range of learners from the rural, urban | |
| | | and tribal areas, the physically challenged, socially marginalized, | |
| | | personnel from government, non-government sectors, armed and para- | |
| | | military services, employers, employees from organized and unorganized | |
| | | sectors, parents and home makers across the state, providing them access | |
| | | to quality and cost-effective higher education in a flexible manner. | |
| | | Initiatives are taken for providing free education to SC, ST and | |
| | | Physically Challenged learners. | |
| | | ✓ ICDEOL has its own Internal Quality Assurance (CEQA) cell to | |
| | | ensure quality in all operations and services and for the continuous | |
| | | improvement in the overall functioning of the institution. | |
| | | improvement in the overall functioning of the institution. | |
| 3. | Contributi | Some of the key areas are- | https://admission |
| <i>J</i> . | | · | s.hpushimla.in/ic |
| | | • Transparent Online Admission Process | deolmain.aspx |
| | | • Collaborative efforts for developing and maintaining quality of study | https://hpuniv.ac. in/hpuniv/upload |
| | on of the | | /uploadfiles/files/ |
| | | • Proper engagement of students in PCPs. | SLM%20UG(1). pdf |
| | | • Systematic examination process : as HPU is Dual mode University so the | https://hpuniv.ac. |
| | Higher | exam plan is adopted by HPU is applicable to ICDEOL also. | in/hpuniv/upload /uploadfiles/files/ |
| | Education | • Timely Updation of information to students through website and text | SLM%20PG(1). |
| | al | messages. | <u>pdf</u> |
| | Institution | • Active student support Services. | https://hpuniv.ac. in/hpuniv/upload |
| | should | • Value inculcation through curricular activities | /uploadfiles/files/ |
| | maintain | | PCP%202021- 22(1).pdf |
| | quality | | https://hpuniv.ac. |
| | | | <u>in/hpuniv/upload</u> /uploadfiles/files/ |
| | | | attandence% 202 |
| | | | 021-22.pdf |
| | | | |

Government

HEI-U-0183

| HEI-U-0183 | | HEI-U-0183 Himachal Pradesh University Government | |
|------------|------------------------------|--|--|
| | | | https://hpuniv.ac. in/university- detail/icdeol/assi gnments https://hpuniv.ac. in/hpuniv/upload /uploadfiles/files/ Paper%20sample (2).pdf https://hpuniv.ac. in/university- detail/view_all_n ews.php?icdeol https://hpuniv.ac. in/hpuniv/upload /uploadfiles/files/ messages.pdf https://hpuniv.ac. in/hpuniv/upload /uploadfiles/files/ Student%20servi ces.pdf http://13.71.117. 98/innerpage/dist ance- education.php https://hpuniv.ac. in/university- detail/icdeol/host el-facility https://hpuniv.ac. in/hpuniv/upload /uploadfiles/files/ |
| 4. | m devised | The following steps are the part of mechanism implemented to ensure that the quality of ODL programmes in ICDEOL matches with the quality of relevant programmes in conventional mode: | Cocurricular% 20 activities.pdf https://hpuniv.ac. in/hpuniv/upload /uploadfiles/files/ BOS.pdf |
| | that the quality of Open and | | https://hpuniv.ac. in/hpuniv/upload /uploadfiles/files/ |

| HEI-U-0183 | Himachal Pradesh University Govern | ment |
|--|--|---|
| with the quality of relevant programm es in conventio nal mode | faculty of ICDEOL and some part is also developed by faculty of regular department time to time. | (3).pdf https://hpuniv.ac. in/hpuniv/upload /uploadfiles/files/ Library%20facili ty.pdf https://hpuniv.ac. in/hpuniv/upload /uploadfiles/files/ Library%202021 2-22.pdf https://admission s.hpushimla.in/S emesterPayment LoginOnline.asp x https://hpushimla |
| 5. Mechanis ms devised for interaction with and obtaining feedback from all stakeholde rs namely, learners, teachers, staff, | Interaction with students regarding feedback for quality improvement is done through feedback cell after completion of PCPs regularly. | %20forPCPs.pdf |

| HEI-U-0183 | Himachal Pradesh University | Government | |
|------------|-----------------------------|------------|---|
| parents, | | | 1 |
| society, | | | |
| employers, | | | |
| and | | | |
| Governme | | | |
| nt for | | | |
| quality | | | |
| improveme | | | |
| nt. | | | |

| F | HEI-U-0183 | Himac | hal Pradesh University | Governm | ent |
|----|--|--------------------|--|--|---|
| 6. | Measures suggested authorities of Educational Institution qualitative improvements | Higher ion for ent | For enhancing personal communication skills of stude Purchase of "Words Worth Eng Software" was suggested by CIQ Requirement of purchase of Videup was suggested for interactive stakeholders on digital platform. For facilitating the learners, crelearning centres at Government Distt Hamirpur and Government Distt Sirmour H.P. were proposen enrolled in different programme benefitted. Measures have been suggested certificate and diploma courses appear needs and demands of the incommunication skills of students. | lents of ICDEOL, glish Language Lab QA committee. eo Conferencing set ction with various eation of two more college Hamirpur, ent College Nahan, esed so that learners at ICDEOL can be for starting degree, through ICDEOL as | %20LSC.pdf https://hpuniv.a c.in/hpuniv/upl bad/uploadfiles/ files/New%20C burses(1).pdf https://hpuniv.a c.in/hpuniv/upl bad/uploadfiles/ files/All%20Pr pposal%20elect |
| 7. | Implementation of recommendations periodic reviews | | e measures suggested were taken | | nttps://hpuniv.a c.in/university- detail/icdeol/lea ming-resource- centres https://hpuniv.a c.in/hpuniv/upl bad/uploadfiles/ files/New%20C burses(1).pdf https://hpuniv.a c.in/hpuniv/upl bad/uploadfiles/ files/Elect %20 Purchase.pdf |

| HEI-U-0183 | н | imachal | Pradesh University | Government |
|--|--|--|--|---|
| quality re ensure part stakeholders disseminate | organized on all the reports of es among all the in Higher | the brief d i) ii) | OL has organised various workshops a escription of the same is given below; Organized one day workshop Management'. Organized one day workshop on 'H study material in SLM Mode'. | c.in/hpuniv/upl oad/uploadfiles/ on 'Stressfiles/workshop %20seminar(2). pdf |
| 9. Developed a practices in to quality services to | and collated best all areas leading enhancement in the learners and the same all in Higher | F dd • E • T H P O O P O I A • H • T e d | Dedicated Faculty: ICDEOL has it aculty members to facilitate the istance education. C-learning: The majority of the students enrolled it IPU Shimla are from remote areas or radesh. In addition to this, policersonnel and house wives are provided for E-learning/ E-teaching by using variations. In addition to the above, ICD with fully equipped language lab. CRP System: The ERP system has been started by the facilitate the students of ICDEOL. System supports for online admission IG, PG and Diploma courses run to CDEOL, fee, online examination for the ICDEOL offers hostel facility for ICDEOL Students. Instel Facility for ICDEOL Students are ICDEOL offers hostel facility for IcDEOL students are ICDEOL offers hostel facility for IcDEOL offers host | students of c.in/hpuniv/upl oad/uploadfiles/files/Faculty%2 OList(1).pdf https://hpuniv.a c.in/innerpage/journals.php https://admissio ons.hpushimla.in/main.aspx https://hpuniv.a rious online c.in/university-detail/icdeol/hostel-facility https://hpuniv.a c.in/hpuniv/upl oad/uploadfiles/files/SLM%20 UG(2).pdf https://hpuniv.a c.in/hpuniv/upl oad/uploadfiles/files/SLM%20 UG(2).pdf https://hpuniv.a c.in/hpuniv/upl oad/uploadfiles/files/SLM%20P G(2).pdf https://hpuniv.a c.in/hpuniv/upl oad/uploadfiles/files/Smart%20 boys & girls class%20room. pdf https://hpuniv.a |

| J | HEI-U-0183 I | Himachal Pradesh University Government |
|-----|------------------------|--|
| | | • Library Facility: • The separate library facility is also provided to the students of ICDEOL. This library also offers the c.in/hpuniv/upl oad/uploadfiles/files/Cocurricul students. students. amination-information https://hpuniv.a c.in/hpuniv/upl oad/uploadfiles/files/Cocurricul ar%20activities (1).pdf |
| | | Self-Learning Material: The ICDEOL provides self-learning material to the students along with soft copy of the same. All the faculty members resolves the issues of the students pertaining to the course/program during PCP or in all other working hours. Smart Class rooms: The ICDEOL has dedicated smart classrooms for distance education students. The ICDEOL is also in process to establish a dedicated web-studio for distance education only. Examination Centres: The ICDEOL students can appear for their end semester/ year examination in any nearby |
| 10. | disseminated accurate, | Students Learning by Serving Society: To use the knowledge generated during classroom teaching for welfare of local community and make our students accountable for the society by understanding their challenges & problems is the much felt need of the hour, in view of this, ICDEOL organise such activities regularly. ICDEOL offers only those courses/programmes which are https://hpuniv.acin/hpuniv/upload/uploadfiles/eduly approved by the statutory bodies of the university. |
| | | <u>f</u> |

| HEI-U-0183 | Himachal Pradesh University Government |
|---|---|
| statistics about the qualit of the programme(s). 11. Measures taken to ensure | e The Programme Project Reports (PPRs) of all the courses https://hpuniv.a |
| that Programme Project Report for each programme is according to the norm and guidelines prescribed by the Commission and | were prepared by the In-charge of the Programme inc.in/hpuniv/upl consultation with teachers of the faculty in accordance with oad/uploadfiles/ the UGC-ODL Regulation 2020 circulated by the CIQA. The files/PPR% 20S CIQA committee conducted orientation programme for all LM% 20CIQA the teachers on how to prepare the PPRs. The PPRs for the %20Approval.p individual programmes are prepared in advance before they are placed in the Board of Studies of the department concerned. The guidelines and the objectives of the programme are clearly explained to the academic team which includes faculty from the Distance Education, faculty from |

| TITAL | TT | \sim 1 | 00 |
|-------|-----|----------|-----|
| HEI | -U- | UΙ | .ರವ |

Government

| 12. | Mechanism to ensure the | To ensure the proper implementation of Programmehttps://hpu |
|-----|-------------------------------|---|
| | nuonau implamentation of | Project Reports separate academic calendar is prepared by niv.ac.in/h |
| | Frofit marketiness | each department. During PCP feedback is taken from puniv/upl |
| | Programme Project Reports | students for further improvement and for restructuring of oad/uploa |
| | | programmes in order to make them relevant to the jobdfiles/files market. To enhance quality in academic and/Academi |
| | | administrative areas some faculty members visited the c% 20 Cale |
| | | neighbouring HEIs to obtain information on various nder% 20c |
| | | quality benchmarks or parameters and best practices. For iqa(1).pdf |
| | | proper implementations of PPRs various ODL https://hpu |
| | | departments organise seminars on quality related themes. niv.ac.in/h |
| | | To make PPRs more learner centric regular meetings with puniv/upl ODL faculty and other staff were conducted regularly. oad/uploa |
| | | dfiles/files |
| | | /CIQA%2 |
| | | 0Committ |
| | | ee(1).pdf |
| 13. | Maintenance of record of | The ICDEOL has notified various committees as https://hpu |
| | Annual Plans and Annual | per CIQA model format and these committees, niv.ac.in/h puniv/upl |
| | Reports of Higher Educational | conducts their meetings frequently and oad/uploa |
| | Institution, review them | proceedings of these meetings are properly signed Academi |
| | , | |
| | periodically and generate | by the Chairman of the committee and Director c%20Audi t%20Repo |
| | actionable reports. | ICDEOL. rt(1).pdf |
| | | • The ICDEOL prepares its annual report regularly https://hpu |
| | | and all record of the same is published in the puniv/upl |
| | | Annual Report of the University. oad/uploa |
| | | dfiles/files |
| | | /Audit%2 0Report.p |
| | | df |
| 14. | Inputs provided to the Higher | ICDEOL faculty members give valuable input regarding https://hpu |
| | Educational Institution for | need based courses keeping in mind the need of hour. niv.ac.in/h puniv/upl |
| | restructuring of programmes | These inputs are forwarded to the PG centres for oad/uploa |
| | in order to make them | introducing new need based courses. Recently, ICDEOL Proceedin |
| | I ~ | started few certificate/diploma courses from academic g%20Ciqa |
| | market. | session 2023-24 such as Certificate/Diploma in Human 22(1).pdf |
| | | Resource Development, Certificate/Diploma in Computer https://hpu |
| | | niv.ac.in/h |

| | HEI-U-0183 Hi | machal Pradesh University | Government |
|-----|--|---|---|
| | | Application and Certificate/Diploma in Data So In addition to this, it is also suggested that ICDI University will also offer dual degree as guidelines and also takes initiatives to impler Education Policy. | EOL, H.P. dad/uploa dfiles/files per UGC/BOS(3).p |
| 15. | research on ways of creating learner centric environment and to bring about qualitative change in the entire system. | A learner-centric environment is one in which the experience is personalized to meet the unique each student. This approach acknowledges that come from diverse backgrounds and have learning styles, and therefore require different at to teaching and learning. By creating a learn environment, students are empowered to take of their learning and are more likely to ach academic goals. Facilitated system-based research is an apprinvolves collaboration between researchers and to identify ways to improve the learning experies approach is particularly useful in the context of education, where students are not physically proventiational classroom setting. By conducting ICDEOL can identify the specific needs of its studevelop strategies to address them. One of the key challenges in creating a learn environment is developing effective common channels between students and educators, education can be isolating, and students disconnected from their instructors and peers. It this, ICDEOL has implemented a range of including the use of social media platforms as | niv.ac.in/h puniv/upl at students oad/uploa different messages pproaches pproaches (1).pdf https://ww w.faceboo ownershipk.com/peo ple/Icdeol dieve their Himachal- Pradesh- University educators-Shimla- 5/1000759 83205657/ of distance ?mibextid =ZbWKw L research, https://hpu niv.ac.in/h puniv/upl oad/uploa dfiles/files nunication df Distance mer-centric MoS(4).p munication df https://hpu niv.ac.in/h may feel puniv/upl oad/uploa dfiles/files strategies,/MOU.pdf |
| | | discussion forums, to encourage students to en each other and with their instructors. | gage with |

Another challenge is developing appropriate assessment methods that accurately measure student learning. Traditional methods of assessment, such as exams and quizzes, may not be suitable for all students. ICDEOL has explored alternative assessment methods, such as projectbased and Assessment based on questions set to write assignments for their Internal Assessments, that allow students to demonstrate their learning in a way that is more meaningful to them.

In addition to these strategies, ICDEOL has also focused on improving the quality of its curriculum and course materials. This includes developing new courses that are designed to meet the specific needs of its students, as well as updating existing courses to ensure that they are up-todate and relevant.

Overall, the facilitated system-based research conducted by ICDEOL has been instrumental in identifying ways to create a learner-centric environment and bring about qualitative change in the entire system. By embracing a learner-centric approach and implementing strategies to address the unique needs of its students, ICDEOL is ensuring that its students have access to high-quality education that prepares them for success in their chosen fields.

taken Steps as a from a designated body for accreditation such NAAC etc.

16.

nodal Himachal Pradesh University is a dual mode university. https://hpu coordinating unit for seeking Hence accreditation of university including ICDEOL is assessment and accreditation held by NAAC as a whole unit. ICDEOL is not a nodaload/uploa coordinating unit for seeking assessment and asaccreditation from NAAC. It is sought by the H>P. tor.pdf University only. However to facilitate the IQAC https://hpu committee of the university, ICDEOL has also appointed niv.ac.in/h puniv/upl

| a NAAC coordinator to look after different activities oad, dfile pertaining to NAAC accreditation. In addition to this, as an ODL unit, ICDEOL submit CIQA Annual Report to UGC (DEB) for recognition of the courses. | /uploa |
|---|---|
| | es/files QA.pd |
| internalisation and improvement in the quality of education and services oad institutionalisation of provided by the institute. The IOAC is responsible for | .ac.in/h iiv/upl /uploa es/files QA%2 ommitt |

| | | among its stakeholders. The institute regularly conducts |
|-----|-----------------------------------|--|
| | | workshops, and seminars, and frequently sends in training |
| | | programs for faculty and staff members to enhance their |
| | | skills and knowledge on quality enhancement practices. |
| | | ICDEOL HPU Shimla also encourages student |
| | | participation in quality assurance activities by involving |
| | | them in internal audits, feedback mechanisms, and other |
| | | quality enhancement initiatives. |
| | | Hence, ICDEOL HPU Shimla has adopted several |
| | | measures to ensure the internalization and |
| | | institutionalization of quality enhancement practices |
| | | through periodic accreditation and audit. These measures |
| | | include establishing an IQAC, obtaining accreditation |
| | | from NAAC, conducting external audits, implementing a |
| | | feedback mechanism, and fostering a culture of |
| | | continuous improvement and quality consciousness |
| | | among stakeholders. These practices have helped |
| | | ICDEOL HPU Shimla maintain high standards of quality |
| | | in education and services provided by the institute. |
| 18. | = | ICDEOL has established a Quality Assurance Cell (QAC) https://hpu |
| | between Higher Educational | responsible for ensuring compliance with quality-related puniv/upl |
| | | initiatives and guidelines set forth by the Commission. oad/uploa |
| | Commission for various | ICDEOL has developed a comprehensive Quality dfiles/files |
| | quality | Assurance Framework that outlines quality enhancement OCommitt |
| | related initiatives or guidelines | practices to be adopted, standards to be met, and ee(3).pdf |
| | | procedures for monitoring and evaluating education |
| | | quality. |
| | | ICDEOL conducts regular assessments and evaluations to |
| | | ensure education quality meets Commission standards. |
| | | ICDEOL seeks accreditation from recognized accrediting |
| | | bodies to demonstrate commitment to quality |
| | | |

Government

HEI-U-0183

| EI-U-0183 | Himachal Pradesh University Government |
|-----------|--|
| | enhancement practices and receive feedback for |
| | improvement. |
| | ICDEOL participates in quality-related initiatives and |
| | guidelines set forth by the Commission. |
| | ICDEOL provides training to staff and faculty on the |
| | quality assurance framework and quality enhancement |
| | practices to be adopted for effective implementation. |
| | ICDEOL takes proactive measures to ensure compliance |
| | with quality-related initiatives and guidelines set forth by |
| | the Commission to maintain high-quality education |
| | standards. The QAC plays a crucial role in ensuring |
| | effective coordination and implementation of quality |
| | enhancement practices, and regular assessments and |
| | evaluations are conducted to ensure compliance with |
| | Commission standards. Accreditation and participation in |
| | quality-related initiatives provide feedback for |
| | improvement, and training for staff and faculty is |

enhancement practices.

provided for effective implementation of quality

HEI ID: Name of HEI: Type of HEI:

| 19. | Information | Attend Conferences and Seminars: ICDEOL allows its https://hpuniv.ac.i |
|-----|---------------------|---|
| | obtained from other | teaching staff to attend conferences and seminars organized n/hpuniv/upload/u ploadfiles/files/wo |
| | Higher Educational | by other institutions to gain insights into their best practices rkshop% 20 semina |
| | Institutions on | and quality parameters. These conferences provide an https://hpuniv.ac.i |
| | | opportunity to network with other educational institutions n/university- |
| | benchmarks or | and share ideas on how to improve the quality of education. detail/home.php?u |
| | parameters and bes | |
| | practices. | Collaborate with other Educational Institutions: ICDEOL deol-Himachal- |
| | | collaborates with other educational institutions to share best Pradesh- |
| | | practices and benchmark against each other. Collaboration Shimla- |
| | | can include joint research projects, exchange programs for 5/1000759832056 |
| | | faculty and students, and sharing of educational resources. 57/?mibextid=Zb WKwL |
| | | Conduct Research: ICDEOL can conduct research on other |
| | | educational institutions to identify quality benchmarks and |
| | | best practices. The research can include analyzing data from |
| | | published reports, interviews with faculty and students, and |
| | | surveys of alumni. |
| | | Analyze Rankings and Accreditation Reports: ICDEOL |
| | | analyzes rankings and accreditation reports of other |
| | | educational institutions to identify best practices and quality |
| | | parameters. These reports provide insights into how other |
| | | institutions are rated and ranked based on different quality |
| | | parameters. |
| | | Follow Social Media and Online Forums: ICDEOL follows |
| | | social media platforms and online forums where other |
| | | educational institutions share their best practices and quality |
| | | benchmarks. These platforms provide an opportunity to |
| | | learn from other institutions and share best practices. |
| | | So to obtaining information on quality benchmarks and best |
| | | practices from other educational institutions is essential to |
| | | improving the quality of education provided by ICDEOL, |
| | | |

|] | HEI ID: | Name of HEI: | Type of HEI: |
|-----|---|--|---|
| | | HPU Shimla. Attending conferences and seminar collaborating with other institutions, conducting research analyzing rankings and accreditation reports, and followin social media and online forums are some of the way ICDEOL can obtain this information. Benchmarkin against other institutions can provide insights into how timprove the quality of education and ensure that student receive the best possible education. | g s g g o s |
| 20. | Recorded activities undertaken on quality assurance in the form of an annual report of Centre for Internal Quality Assurance. | monitored jointly by Faculty members and Computer win (ERP) of the university. Online admission process strengthened to facilitate the aspiring students to complet their registration process sitting at home. The face-to-fac | gn/university- s detail/icdeol/prosp ectus https://hpuniv.ac.i en/hpuniv/upload/u eploadfiles/files/Ob server%20report_c yompressed-1- d10(2).pdf https://hpuniv.ac.i n/hpuniv/upload/u ploadfiles/files/Gri evances(2).pdf fhttps://hpuniv.ac.i n/hpuniv/upload/u n.ploadfiles/files/PC dP%202021- 22(3).pdf |
| | | | |

| HEI ID: | Name of HEI: | ype of HEI: |
|---|---|---|
| 21. Submitted Annual Reports to the Statutory Authorities or Bodies of the Higher Educational Institution about its | Requests pertaining to grade cards and various types of certificates are processed within 1-2 days THROUGH ERF System. Provision has been made for making Online Fee payment to apply for renewal of admission, Re-appears, Re-evaluation, Specific Certificates etc. PCP schedule and Instruction Plans were developed for various courses and shared with the students online before the start of Personal Contact Programme (PCP), so that faculty and students are aware of the things to be delivered during the PCP. Customised course-wise PCP Time Table was made available to the students through Whatsapp groups. PCP classes are conducted in Online mode and practical work in offline mode. Feedback sessions are being conducted for students at the end of each PCP session. Academic and Professional Enhancement workshops/ special classes have been conducted in online mode which facilitated more participation of ODL students. End Term Exam Results have generally been declared within two or three months of culmination of Exams. Provisions were made to conduct staff and faculty trainings/ workshops/meetings online. | https://hpuniv.ac.i n/hpuniv/upload/u ploadfiles/files/CI QA(2).pdf https://hpuniv.ac.i n/hpuniv/upload/u ploadfiles/files/An nual%20Account %20revenue%202 021-22.pdf |
| activities at the end of each academic session. | | https://hpuniv.ac.i n/hpuniv/upload/u ploadfiles/files/Ac ademic%20Audit %20Report(2).pdf |
| (a) Submitted a copy of report in the format as specified by the Commission, duly approved | Yes | 70 ZUKEPOI ((Z).pdf |

| HEI ID: | Name of HEI: | ype of HEI: |
|--|--|---|
| by the statutory authorities of the Higher | | |
| Educational Institution annually to the Commission. | | |
| 22. Overseen the functioning of Centre for Internal Quality Assurance and approve the reports generated by Centre for Internal Quality Assurance on the effectiveness of quality assurance systems and processes | Yes | https://hpuniv.ac.i n/university- detail/home.php?i qa-cell |
| 23. Facilitated adoption of instructional design requirements as per the philosophy of the Open and Distance Learning decided by the statutory bodies of the HEI for its different | philosophy of ODL is based on the principles of learner- centeredness, accessibility, and flexibility. ICDEOL has embraced this philosophy and has designed its academic | n/hpuniv/upload/u ploadfiles/files/aca demic%20flexibili ty(1).pdf https://hpuniv.ac.i n/university- detail/icdeol/odl- programme https://hpuniv.ac.i n/innerpage/journa ls.php |

attend regular classes due to various reasons, such as work or family commitments. ICDEOL's academic programmes are designed to provide students with a high-quality education that is on par with regular classroom-based programmes.

To ensure that ICDEOL's academic programmes are in line with the philosophy of ODL, the department has implemented various institutional design requirements. These requirements include the use of technology-enabled learning, such as online classes and e-learning platforms, to provide students with access to educational resources and interactive learning experiences. ICDEOL has also established a robust student support system to provide assistance to students throughout their academic journey. Therefore, ICDEOL has facilitated the adoption of institutional design requirements as per the philosophy of open and distance learning. This has enabled the department to provide students with access to high-quality education through flexible and accessible modes of learning. ICDEOL's academic programmes are designed to meet the needs of students who are unable to attend regular classes, and the department has implemented various measures to ensure that its programmes are on par with regular classroom-based programmes.

| 24 | Duranted of C | |
|-----|--|--|
| 24. | Promoted automation of learner support services of the | The University has upgraded the ICT facilities all over the https://h |
| | Higher Educational | campus including ERP for the whole campus which includes 100 in/hpun |
| | Institution | percent automation of the examination system. The examination iv/uploa |
| | | system too has been revolutionized with the help of ERP. On-files/file |
| | | screen evaluation and advanced examination management systems/Elect |
| | | (OSES) covers all aspects of the examination process and $\frac{\%20Pur}{chase(1)}$ |
| | | enhances transparency and effectiveness .pdf |
| | | The examination system too has been revolutionized with the ses.hpus |
| | | help of ERP. At the university OSES covers all aspects of the himla.in |
| | | examination process and enhances transparency and |
| | | effectiveness of all stakeholders in the process. The process startshttps://a |
| | | with scanning the answer copies, sending it to evaluators, dmissions.hpus |
| | | evaluators assessing it and in real time uploading the marks on himla.in |
| | | the University portal. Value of the Value |
| | | H.P. University initiated the work on an ERP system way back in ntLogin |
| | | the year 2016 and has now successfully implemented ERP system spx |
| | | namely Integrated University Management System (IUMS). |
| | | After the Implementation of IUMS, the University effectively |
| | | manages the student's entire academic cycle beginning from Pre- |
| | | Admission to Alumni Management taking them through |
| | | Admission, Academics, Fee Management, Examination and |
| | | Results processing |
| | | In order to promote better learner support services an on-screen |
| | | evaluation and advanced examination management system |
| | | (OSES) has been set up as a state of art examination automation |
| | | system by Himachal Pradesh University. A seamless service of |
| | | internet through a set of lease-lines with speed > 1GBPS using |
| | | 8km of Optical Fibre Cable network is being provided for all the |
| | | users. |
| | | Automation has been carried out in the conduct and management |
| | | |
| | | of end semester examination. As a result, Examination branch is |

| HEI ID: Name of HEI: Ty | Type of HEI: |
|-------------------------|--------------|
|-------------------------|--------------|

completely automated in terms of exam-related activities. For instance, Student Exam Form Filling through Student Login, Examination Form Summary, Exam Centre Allocation, Hall Creation, Hall Allotment, Attendance Sheet, Examination Form Approval, Date Sheet Generation, Admit Card, Secrecy Code Generation, Student Marks Filling with Secrecy code, Result Processing are now carried out in online mode. Implementation of Examination Management System (EMS) has expedited and made the examination management system more effective, convenient and transparent from the point of view of students, evaluators and the examination department.

The university has also launched On-Screen Evaluation and Advanced Examination Management System (OSES). OSES is very efficient method of the evaluation of the student in the education system. Result declaration is an essential component of the examination system and it is always delayed because of late receipt of answer scripts and award lists if carried out in the traditional On-Screen way. evaluation and Advanced Examination Management System (OSES) is very efficient examination automation system which covers all aspects of the examination process and enhances accountability, transparency, and efficiency of all stakeholders in the process. In the OSES system, answer sheets are scanned and sent to examiners online who are provided login ID etc to access answer scripts online. The teacher evaluates the answer sheets, submits marks, and marks are automatically uploaded to the software.

25. organizations, or activities pertaining

Coordinated with external Subject experts in the field of Management and Education visithttps://h puniv.ac subject experts or agencies ICDEOL from time to time to conduct of viva voce exams and in/hpun the job training report evaluation in MBA and MA Education. v/uploa to Two faculty members' have been assigned by the University to d/upload files/file validation and annual review run this course under distance mode. Besides that, University has Interns

| HEI ID: | | Name of HEI: Type of HEI: | | |
|---------|---------------------------|--|---|--|
| | of its in-house processes | experienced faculties in the Faculti Management. PCP for seven days in experience basis are conducted by these experience Resource persons for the Study Centrest course are selected from the University of the education. An interactive session was held on Education in HEI" with Prof. Nawal K School of Management Studies, IGNO threw light on the academic and additional IGNOU which could help ICDEOL is teaching and non-teaching staff attended Faculty of ICDEOL participated in Throon 'NEP 2020: Changing Role of Teon Online Learning' for Faculty of IGNOU between 24-26 March, 2022 conducted Research Institute of Distance Education Open University. | each semester on regular femced faculty members. https://h puniv.ac in/hpun to maintain the quality of iv/uploa d/upload files/file the "Role of Distance s/PCP% 202021-Zishore, Former Director, 22(4).pd U on 27 Sept. 2022. Hefeministrative practices in mprove further. All the d the session. The deep the deep the deep the deep the deep the session. The deep the | |
| 26. | | As far as Academic and Administrative concerned, the ICDEOL participates information via agencies like NAAC and NIRF. Althorates does not come directly under the ambit of data pertaining to academic work of IQAC of Himachal Pradesh University audit of programmes is monitored through the University via IQAC, Board of Council. ICDEOL participates in external and Audit. There is a full-time audit department to keep a check on day-to-day financial as is conducted by Accountant General Office. | ormally in academic audit in/hpun augh Distance Education iv/uploa d/upload files/file ICDEOL is provided to s/Acade for such audits. Internal audit ugh internal mechanisms 20Report (3).pdf internal Administrative ment within the University affairs. The external audit | |

| HEI ID: | Name of HEI: | Type of HEI: |
|---|--|---|
| | | |
| Self- Appraisal Report to be | Faculty members of ICDEOL were engaged the work of IQAC pertaining to the NAAC supervised the self-appraisal reports of members of the university. | C accreditation. They puniv.ac in/univ |
| association for quality enhancement of Open and | A training session was conducted on 15 University in the Main Library for all collaboration with EBSCO data base and e-land research scholars to learn online accessiournals. | the departments in puniv.ac in/hpun books to train faculty iv/uploa |
| providing exposure to the learners and enhancing their employability. | ICDEOL offers undergraduate and postgraduate Sciences, Education and offers MBA through the Conly students in Education and MBA are teaching internship and industrial training as work which increases their employability. In case of ICDEOL, the B.Ed students are reacted a teaching practice for three months (12 where he/she works or in the schools of his/ | required to undergo d/upload files/file a part of their courses/MOU(1).pdf https://h equired to go throughpuniv.ac reeks) in the schools |

| HEI ID: | Name of HEI: | Type of HEI: |
|---------|---|--|
| | unemployed candidates) under the su | - |
| | teachers of the concerned school. | <u>s/OnJob</u> Training |
| | The practice teaching is of one month | |
| | first year of the course. These four we | eeks include an initial phase |
| | of two weeks for observing regular cla | assroom transaction process |
| | by senior trained teachers (of upper | primary or secondary stage |
| | of education) of the school. | |
| | During the second year of the course | , the practice teaching is of |
| | two months (8 weeks) duration. The | ese eight weeks include an |
| | initial phase of two weeks for ob | serving regular classroom |
| | transaction process by senior trained | teachers (of upper primary |
| | or secondary stage of education) of the | ne school. |
| | MBA students are supposed to unde | ergo a mandatory industrial |
| | training for eight weeks at the end of | 2 nd or 3 rd semester making |
| | them competent. | |
| | | |

2.2 Compliance of Quality Monitoring Mechanism – As per Annexure–I (Part V (2)) of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 :

| Sr.No. | Provisions in Regulations | Action | taken | in | Upload |
|--------|---------------------------|---------|--------|----|----------|
| | | respect | of ODL | | relevant |
| | | | | | document |
| | | | | | |

| 1. | Governance, Leadership and | a. Organiza | ition | |
|----|--------------------------------|-------------|--|---|
| | Management: | structure | including | https://hpuniv.ac.i n/innerpage/acade |
| | a. Organization Structure and | teaching | and non- | mic-council php |
| | Governance | teaching | nogitions | https://hpuniv.ac.i |
| | | | | n/university- detail/icdeol/com |
| | b. Management | | | mittees |
| | c. Strategic Planning | attached | as | https://hpuniv.ac.i |
| | a. Operational Plan, Goals and | annexure | e. In | n/hpuniv/upload/u ploadfiles/files/Pro |
| | Policies | context | to the | ceeding%20Ciqa |
| | | governar | ice of | %202021- |
| | | ICDEOL | , full | 22(5).pdf https://hpuniv.ac.i |
| | | time/ 1 | | n/hpuniv/upload/u |
| | | Director | is | ploadfiles/files/Be |
| | | appointe | d to run | st%20Practices%2 0of%20ICDEOL.p |
| | | | ICDEOL. | <u>df</u> |
| | | Whereas | | https://hpuniv.ac.i n/hpuniv/upload/u |
| | | | - | ploadfiles/files/CI |
| | | chancello | or, | QA%20Committe |
| | | Registra | e and | <u>e(4).pdf</u> |
| | | Dean of | f Studies | |
| | | and | other | |
| | | governin | g | |
| | | authoritie | es of H.P. | |
| | | Universi | ty | |
| | | provides | the | |
| | | direction | s time to | |
| | | time be | necessary | |
| | | for the | , and the second | |
| | | functioni | | |
| | | | _ | |
| | | ICDEOL | | |
| | | | to this, | |
| | | ICDEO1, | | |
| | | Himacha | l Pradesh | |

| HEI ID: | Name of HEI: | Type of HEI: |
|---------|-----------------|--------------|
| | University | |
| | function accor | ding |
| | to Hima | chal |
| | Pradesh | |
| | University | Act, |
| | 1972. | |
| | b. For the | |
| | management o | f |
| | different funct | ions |
| | of ICDEOL, th | ne |
| | different | |
| | committees we | ere |
| | constituted suc | eh as |
| | CENTRE FOR | 2 |
| | INTERNAL | |
| | QUALITY | |
| | ASSSURANC | E |
| | (C.I.Q.A), | |
| | Academic, | |
| | Examination a | nd |
| | Evaluation | |
| | Committee, | |
| | Territorial | |
| | Jurisdiction an | d |
| | Mandatory | |
| | Disclosures | |
| | Committee, | |
| | Human Resour | rce |
| | and Infrastruct | ural |
| | Committee, | |
| | Programme | |

| HEI ID: | Name of HEI: | Type of HEI: |
|---------|--------------|-----------------|
| | Proje | ect Report |
| | Com | mittee, Self- |
| | Learn | ning Material |
| | Print | and Online |
| | Com | mittee, |
| | Learn | ner Support |
| | Centr | re |
| | Com | mittee, |
| | SWA | AYAM and |
| | MOC | OCS |
| | comr | mittee, |
| | Griev | vance Redress |
| | mech | nanism |
| | Com | mittee and |
| | webs | site updates |
| | UGC | C (DEB) and |
| | Statu | ntory Updates |
| | Com | mittee. |
| | c. The | strategic |
| | planr | ning of |
| | ICDE | EOL includes |
| | instal | llation of |
| | Intera | active boards |
| | in | classrooms, |
| | estab | olishing web |
| | | o, offer dual |
| | degre | |
| | | rammes as per |
| | | c guidelines, |
| | to | allow the |
| | | ners to attempt |

| HEI ID: | Name of HEI: | Type of HEI: |
|---------|----------------------|--------------|
| | their examination | |
| | in regional | |
| | languages and to | |
| | increase the | |
| | number of | |
| | Learners Support | |
| | Centres to | |
| | encourage the | |
| | Gross Enrollment | |
| | Ratio. | |
| | d. Operational Plan: | |
| | A comprehensive | |
| | academic calendar | |
| | will be prepared | |
| | and strictly | |
| | followed for | |
| | operationalization | |
| | of the academic | |
| | and non-academic | |
| | activities of | |
| | ICDEOL. | |
| | Policies: | |
| | Goal: a) To | |
| | enhance the Gross | |
| | Enrollment Ratio | |
| | of students in | |
| | ICDEOL. | |
| | b) To digitalized | |
| | the study material | |
| | of ICDEOL. | |
| | c) To provide the | |

| HEI ID: | Name of HEI: | | Type of HEI: |
|---------|--------------|------------------------------------|--------------|
| | | more flexibility to | D |
| | | the learners by | y |
| | | institutionalizing | |
| | | the concept o | f |
| | | ABC I.Ds. | |
| | | d) To strengther | n |
| | | student support | : |
| | | offer studen | t |
| | | support service | s |
| | | such as academic | c |
| | | advising, | |
| | | counseling, and | d |
| | | career services to | o l |
| | | help student | s |
| | | succeed. | |
| | | e) Embrac | e |
| | | innovation: be | e |
| | | open to new idea | s |
| | | and innovative | e |
| | | approaches to | |
| | | teaching and | d |
| | | learning. | |
| | | Experiment with | h |
| | | new technologie | s |
| | | and teaching | g |
| | | methods to create | е |
| | | a more dynami | c |
| | | learning | |
| | | environment. | |
| | | Enhance Course | |
| | | Fering: review the rent course and | |
| | | essing the market | |

| | | demand, determine the areas where students can improve. Offer new programmes that are in high demand and align with the changing job market. | |
|----|---|--|--|
| 2. | Articulation of Higher Educational Institution Objectives | | https://hpuniv.ac.i n/university- detail/icdeol/about -institute |
| 3. | Processes a. Curriculum Planning, Design and Development b. Curriculum Implementation c. Academic Flexibility d. Learning Resource a. Feedback System | Curriculum is approved by BOS Faculty, Academic Council of the University. Academic Calender is framed to implement the curriculum. Learning Resources include Learner Support Centre at different Govt. Colleges/Institutes of the State. Feedback form is prepared to take the | https://hpuniv.ac.i n/hpuniv/upload/u ploadfiles/files/Ac ademic%20Calend er%20ciqa(2).pdf https://hpuniv.ac.i n/hpuniv/upload/u ploadfiles/files/aca demic%20flexibili ty(2).pdf https://hpuniv.ac.i n/hpuniv/upload/u |
| 4. | Programme Monitoring and Review | and non-academic | |
| 5. | Infrastructure Resources | academic as well as non-academic | https://hpuniv.ac.i n/hpuniv/upload/u ploadfiles/files/Inf ra%20Structure.pd f |

| 6. | Learning Environment and Learner Support | Learning Resources https://hpuniv.ac.include Learner Support n/hpuniv/upload/uCentre at different Govt.ploadfiles/files/AcColleges/Institutes of ittional%20LSC(2the State.in addition to p.pdf this HEI offer E-https://hpuniv.ac.ilearning facility along n/innerpage/journ with one Central ls.php Library and one ICDEOL Library purely dedicated for ODL students. |
|----|--|---|
| 7. | Assessment and Evaluation | There is provision of internal assessment as well as End Term Examinations for UG/PG and Diploma Courses run through ICDEOL. There is provision of internal assessment as well as End Term Examinations for UG/PG and Diploma Courses run through ICDEOL. https://hpuniv.ac.in/hpuniv/upload/icdeol/assignments https://hpuniv.ac.in/hpuniv/upload/icdeol/assignments https://hpuniv.ac.in/hpuniv/upload/icdeol/assignments https://hpuniv.ac.in/hpuniv/upload/icdeol/assignments https://hpuniv.ac.in/hpuniv/upload/icdeol/assignments https://hpuniv.ac.in/hpuniv/upload/icdeol/assignments https://hpuniv.ac.in/hpuniv/upload/icdeol/assignments |
| 8. | Teaching Quality and Staff Development | HEI has its own UGC HRDC Centre. https://hpuniv.ac.in/university-detail/home.php?regc-hrdc |

2.3 Compliance of Process of Internal Quality Audit – As per Annexure–I (Part V (3)) of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 :

| Sr.No. | Provisions in Regulations | Action | taken | in | Upload |
|--------|---------------------------|---------|--------|----------|----------|
| | | respect | of ODL | | relevant |
| | | | | document | |
| | | | | | |

| Name of HEI: | Type of HEI: |
|--------------|--------------|
| | Name of HEI: |

| _ | | |
|----|-------------------|---|
| 1. | Academic Planning | Academic planning is continuous process which involves framing of new academic programmes, diplomas/certificate courses. Updating study material, and providing digital content to learners in view of changing scenario. To enhance the Gross enrollment Ratio. Organizing placement drives for learners. To adhere to a comprehensive academic calendar. To increase the number of LSCs and strengthen |
| 2 | X7 1' 1 .' | the existing LSCs. |
| 2. | Validation | Seek accreditation from adfiles/files/Acade recognized accrediting agency or organization that evaluate the quality of academic programme and institution. Seek https://hpuniv.ac.in/bpuniv.ac.in/hpuniv/upload/uplo https://hpuniv.ac.in/bpuniv/upload/uplo 20Account% 20re venue% 202021-22(1).pdf |

| I ID: | Name of H | EI: | Type of HEI: |
|-------|---------------------------------|--|---|
| | | recognition from government agencies like UGC (DEB), AICTE, & NCTE responsible for higher education. | |
| 3. | Monitoring, Evaluation and | a) Reports | https://hpuniv.ac.in/ |
| | Enhancement Plans | attached | hpuniv/upload/uplo |
| | a. Reports from Learner Support | | adfiles/files/Observ er%20report_compr |
| | Centres (for Open and Distance | | essed-1-10(3).pdf |
| | Learning programmes) | | https://hpuniv.ac.in/ hpuniv/upload/uplo |
| | | a. Reports | adfiles/files/Observ |
| | b. Reports from Examination | attached | er%20report_compr |
| | Centres | | essed-11-20(1).pdf https://hpuniv.ac.in/ |
| | c. External Auditor or other | b. Reports | hpuniv/upload/uplo |
| | External Agencies report | attached | adfiles/files/Annual |
| | d. Systematic Consideration of | | %20Account%20re venue%202020- |
| | Performance Data at Programme, | c. Reports | 21.pdf |
| | Faculty and Higher Educational | attached | https://hpuniv.ac.in/ hpuniv/upload/uplo |
| | Institution levels | | adfiles/files/Acade |
| | e. Reporting and Analytics by | | mic%20Audit%20R |
| | the Higher Educational | | eport(5).pdf https://hpuniv.ac.in/ |
| | Institution | | hpuniv/upload/uplo |
| | f. Periodic Review | d. Reports | adfiles/files/Proceeding%20Ciqa%2020 |
| | i. Terrodic review | attached | 21-22(7).pdf |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | The CIQA committees | |
| | | conduct their meeting from time to time to | |
| | | review the academic | |
| | | and non-academic | |
| | | activities or initiatives | |
| | | of ICDEOL. | |

HEI ID:

Part – III: Human Resources and Infrastructural Requirements

3.1 Name and details of Director of Centre for Distance and Online Education (Dual Mode University) - Regular, full time, atleast Associate Professor
Or

Name and details of Head for each school (for Open University) - Full time dedicated, not below the rank of an Associate Professor

Name: Dr Kulwant singh Pathaina,

Designation: Director/ Professor

Qualification: Ph.D

Salary: 2615099

Date of Joining: 04-06-2018 (as director)

https://hpuniv.ac.in/hpuniv/upload/uploadfiles/files/Dir%20Appontment.pdf

3.2 Compliance status of "Human Resource and Infrastructural Requirements" – As per Annexure – IV of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention compliance details against the requirements in terms of Staffing norms and physical infrastructure exclusively/independently, as mentioned in the Annexure-IV of the Regulations. In addition, the faculty details shall be provided in the following format:

 $\underline{https://hpuniv.ac.in/hpuniv/upload/uploadfiles/files/8_gh\%20Faculty\%20Salary.p}\underline{df}$

| Programmes | No. of Faculty | No. of Faculty | Complied | If no. reason |
|------------|-----------------------------|----------------|----------|---------------|
| Name | required | appointed | Yes/No | thereof |
| UG | 03 faculty per Programme | 46 | yes | NA |
| PG | 02 faculty per Programme | 46 | yes | NA |

| HEI ID: | Name of HEI: Type of HEI: | | | | |
|---------|---------------------------|----|----|--|--|
| PGD | NA | NA | NA | | |
| | | | | | |

| | | | | | | - · | - | | | |
|-----|-----------|------------------|-----------------|-----------|--------------|----------|---------|----------------|----------|----------------|
| S. | Programme | No.ofFull | Names | Designati | Qualif icati | Experi | Т | ype | | Date of |
| No. | Name | time- | | on | on | ence | (Regi | ılar/ | | joining |
| | | Dedicated | | | | | Conti | ract) | | programme |
| | | facultyfor | | | | | | n gross | | andJoining |
| | | ODL | | | | | | lary/ | | report |
| | | | | | | | | onth | | |
| | | | | | | | Type | Gro | C on | https://hpuni |
| | | | | | | | | | tr | v.ac.in/hpuni |
| | | | | | | | | SS | ac | v/upload/upl |
| | | | | | | | | sala | t ne | oadfiles/files |
| | | | | | | | | Sala | pe ri | /8_gh%20Fa |
| | | | | | | | | 173. 7/ | o d | culty%20Sal |
| | | | | | | | | ry/ mo | u | <u>ary.pdf</u> |
| | | | | | | | | nth | | |
| 1 | HC/DC | C | D. IZ. 1 | D: . | DI D | 20 | D 1 | | N T A | 04.06.2010 |
| 1. | UG/PG | Commerce | DrKulwant | | Ph.D | 30 years | Regular | 2615099 | NΑ | 04-06-2018 |
| | | | singhPathai | | | | | | | (as director) |
| 2. | UG/PG | Commerce | na Dr. Vijay | Professor | Ph.D | 25 years | Dogular | 875073 | NΙΛ | 29-03-1995 |
| ۷. | UG/FG | Commerce | Kumar | Fiolessoi | רוו.ט | 23 years | Regulai | 0/30/3 | INA | 29-03-1993 |
| | | | Kaushal | | | | | | | |
| 3. | UG/PG | Public Admn. | | Professor | Ph.D | 30 years | Regular | 2534986 | NΑ | 01-02-1990 |
| J. | 00/10 | i done / tanini. | Vaid | 10103301 | 111.12 | 30 years | regulai | 233 1700 | 1 17 1 | 01 02 1990 |
| 4. | UG/PG | Economics | | Professor | Ph.D | 29 years | Regular | 2565456 | NA | 21-12-1991 |
| | | | Karol | | | | 8 | | | |
| 5. | UG/PG | Commerce | DrKuldeep | Professor | Ph.D | 25 years | Regular | 2483829 | NA | 21-04-1995 |
| | | | Attri | | | | Ü | | | |
| 6. | UG/PG | Mathematics | Dr Hari | Professor | Ph.D | 24 years | Regular | 2267586 | NA | 04-06-1997 |
| | | | Mohan | | | - | | | | |
| 7. | UG/PG | Mathematics | Dr. | Professor | Ph.D | 24 years | Regular | 2236890 | NA | 09-06-1997 |
| | | | Pardeep | | | | | | | |
| | | | Kumar | | | | | | | |
| 8. | UG/PG | English | | | Ph.D | 23 years | Regular | 2246388 | NA | 04-10-1997 |
| | | | NeelimaKa | | | | | | | |
| | | | nwar | | | | | | | |
| 9. | UG/PG | Public Admn. | | Professor | Ph.D | 22 years | Regular | 2246388 | NA | 23-12-1996 |
| | | | Anupma | | | | | | | |
| 1.0 | HC/DC | D 11' + 1 | Singh | D 6 | DI D | 22 | D 1 | 200127 : | 3 T A | 12.01.2012 |
| 10. | UG/PG | Public Admn. | | Professor | Ph.D | 23 years | Kegular | 2081276 | NΑ | 12-01-2012 |
| 1 1 | LIC/DC | D 11:1: 1 | Verma | D C | DI D | 22 | D 1 | 2100044 | N T A | 27.01.2016 |
| 11. | UG/PG | Political | Dr. | Professor | Ph.D | 23 years | Kegular | 2199844 | NΑ | 27-01-2016 |

| | HEI ID: | | | Name of | HEI: | | | Type of | HE | I: |
|-----|---------|----------------------|-------------------------------------|------------------------|------|----------|---------|---------|----|------------|
| | | Science | Bhawna Jharta | | | | | | | |
| 12. | UG/PG | Education | Dr. Kuldeep Singh Katoch | Professor | Ph.D | 23 years | Regular | 1996941 | NA | 31-01-2012 |
| 13. | UG/PG | Education | Dr. Surender Kumar Sharma | Professor | Ph.D | 22 years | Regular | 1229580 | NA | 31-01-2012 |
| 14. | UG/PG | JMC | Sh. Ajay Kumar Srivastava | Associate Professor | Ph.D | 22 years | Regular | 2421843 | NA | 16-02-2001 |
| 15. | UG/PG | Education | Dr. Chaman Lal Banga | Associate Professor | Ph.D | 18 years | Regular | 978351 | NA | 31-01-2012 |
| 16. | UG/PG | English | Dr. Ashwani Rana | Associate Professor | Ph.D | 20 years | Regular | 1990105 | NA | 23-02-2001 |
| 17. | UG/PG | Education | Shri Rajesh kumar Sharma | Associate Professor | Ph.D | 21 years | Regular | 1103193 | NA | 18-05-2012 |
| 18. | UG/PG | Political Science | Dr. Joginder Singh Saklani | Associate Professor | Ph.D | 12 years | Regular | 948465 | NA | 24-09-2016 |
| 19. | UG/PG | Education | Dr. Monika Sood | Assistant Professor | Ph.D | 11 years | Regular | 1132337 | NA | 19-05-2012 |
| 20. | UG/PG | Political Science | Dr. MridulaSh arda | Associate Professor | Ph.D | 16 years | Regular | 2134122 | NA | 30-09-2016 |
| 21. | UG/PG | Education | Dr. Pardeep Singh Dehal | Assistant Professor | Ph.D | 11 years | Regular | 1124622 | NA | 19-05-2012 |
| 22. | UG/PG | History | Dr. ShardaVer ma | Assistant Professor | Ph.D | 15 years | Regular | 1050056 | NA | 24-09-2016 |
| 23. | UG/PG | Sanskrit | Dr. Dev Raj | Assistant Professor | Ph.D | 15 years | Regular | 807105 | NA | 23-09-2016 |
| 24. | UG/PG | Hindi | Dr. Manju puri | Assistant Professor | Ph.D | 07 years | Regular | 828329 | NA | 03-10-2016 |
| 25. | UG/PG | Hindi | Dr. Usha Rani | Assistant Professor | Ph.D | 07 years | Regular | 825546 | NA | 23-09-2016 |
| 26. | UG/PG | Political Science | Dr. Yog Raj | Assistant Professor | Ph.D | 07 years | Regular | | | 24-09-2016 |
| 27. | UG/PG | Sociology | Dr. Anjana | Assistant | Ph.D | 07 years | Regular | 820590 | NA | 03-04-2017 |

| Manglesh Professor Ph.D 25 years Regular 2147576 NA 05-03-2015 (as professor) | | | | | | | | | - J F · · · · | | |
|--|-----|-------|-------------|----------|-----------|------|----------|---------|----------------------|----|-------------------|
| Manglesh Professor Ph.D 25 years Regular 2147576 NA 05-03-2015 (as professor) | | | | Thakur | Professor | | | | | | |
| Parkash | 28. | UG/PG | Mathematics | | | Ph.D | 07 years | Regular | 154576 | NA | 16-12-2020 |
| Devinder Sharma Sharma Sharma Professor Kumar Professor Kumar Professor Kumar Professor Bhushan Sood Ph.D 26 years Regular 2268260 NA 01-09-1997 NA 23-09-2016 Ph.D 14 years Regular 892059 NA 23-09-2016 Ph.D 26 years Regular 2268260 NA 21-10-1999 Ph.D 26 years Regular 2268260 NA 21-10-1999 Ph.D 26 years Regular 272132 NA 29-12-2020 Ph.D 272 years Regular 272132 NA 29-12-2020 Ph.D Professor Ph.D P | 29. | UG/PG | Commerce | Dr. Om | Professor | Ph.D | 25 years | Regular | 2147576 | | (as |
| Name | 30. | UG/PG | Commerce | Devinder | Professor | Ph.D | 23 years | Regular | 2268260 | NA | 04-03-2000 |
| Bhushan Sood Dr. Aman Professor Ph.D 26 years Regular 2268260 NA 21-10-1999 | 31. | UG/PG | MBA | | Professor | Ph.D | 26 years | Regular | 2268260 | NA | 01-09-1997 |
| Science Sharma | 32. | UG/PG | MBA | Bhushan | Professor | Ph.D | 14 years | Regular | 892059 | NA | 23-09-2016 |
| Science Sumesh Sood Professor Sood Science Sumesh Sood Dr. Balbir Science Singh Professor Ph.D 20 years Regular 820590 NA 16-05-2005 | 33. | UG/PG | - | | Professor | Ph.D | 26 years | Regular | 2268260 | NA | 21-10-1999 |
| Science Singh Professor Thakur | 34. | UG/PG | | Sumesh | | Ph.D | 20 years | Regular | 272132 | NA | 29-12-2020 |
| Pratibha Tiwari | 35. | UG/PG | _ | Singh | | Ph.D | 20 years | Regular | 820590 | NA | 16-05-2005 |
| 37. UG/PG | 36. | UG/PG | Economics | Pratibha | Professor | Ph.D | 22 years | Regular | 2438940 | | (as |
| Verma Professor 39. UG/PG Hindi Dr. Naresh Roger Ph.D 04 year Regular 2268260 NA 23-09-2016 Kumar 40. UG/PG History Dr. Mallika Assistant Ph.D 19 years Regular 1375974 NA 16-02-2001 Nadda Professor 41. UG/PG JMC Dr. Vikas Dogra Ph.D 20 years Regular 1991144 NA 17.02.2018 Dogra Professor Ph.D 28 years Regular 2510489 NA 20-05-1992 Rajindra Sharma 42. UG/PG Sanskrit Dr. Professor Ph.D 28 years Regular 2510489 NA 20-05-1992 Rajindra Sharma Professor Ph.D 04 years Regular 822003 NA 23.09.2016 Devi Ph.D 20 years Regular 822003 NA 23.09.2016 Devi Ph.D 15 years Regular 2556529 NA 01.01.2009 Ram Professor Ph.D 15 years Regular 2556529 NA 01.01.2009 | 37. | UG/PG | Economics | _ | | Ph.D | 05 year | Regular | 820590 | | • |
| Kumar 40. UG/PG History Dr. Mallika Assistant Nadda Professor 41. UG/PG JMC Dr. Vikas Dogra 42. UG/PG Sanskrit Dr. Rajindra Sharma 43. UG/PG Sanskrit Dr. Lata Devi 44. UG/PG Sociology Dr. Sonam Professor Ph.D 20 years Regular Segular | 38. | UG/PG | English | _ | | Ph.D | 07 year | Regular | 1069453 | NA | 29-06-2013 |
| Nadda Professor UG/PG JMC Dr. Vikas Dogra Ph.D 20 years Regular 1991144 NA 17.02.2018 (as Professor) UG/PG Sanskrit Dr. Rajindra Sharma UG/PG Sanskrit Dr. Lata Devi Dr. Lata Devi UG/PG Sociology Dr. Sonam Professor Ph.D 20 years Regular 822003 NA 23.09.2016 UG/PG Sociology Dr. Sonam Professor Ph.D 20 years Regular 817135 NA 24-09-2016 Rohta Professor Ph.D 15 years Regular 2556529 NA 01.01.2009 | 39. | UG/PG | Hindi | | Professor | Ph.D | 04 year | Regular | 2268260 | NA | 23-09-2016 |
| Dogra Do | 40. | UG/PG | History | | | Ph.D | 19 years | Regular | 1375974 | NA | 16-02-2001 |
| Rajindra Sharma 43. UG/PG Sanskrit Dr. Lata Devi 44. UG/PG Sociology Dr. Sonam Professor Ph.D 20 years Regular 822003 NA 23.09.2016 Rohta Professor Ph.D 20 years Regular 817135 NA 24-09-2016 Rohta Dr. Jeet Dr. Jeet Ram Professor Ph.D 15 years Regular 2556529 NA 01.01.2009 | 41. | UG/PG | JMC | | Professor | Ph.D | 20 years | Regular | | | (as Professor) |
| Devi Devi Devi Devi Devi Devi Devi Devi | 42. | UG/PG | Sanskrit | Rajindra | Professor | Ph.D | 28 years | Regular | 2510489 | NA | 20-05-1992 |
| Rohta Rohta I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I | 43. | UG/PG | Sanskrit | | Professor | Ph.D | 04 years | Regular | 822003 | NA | 23.09.2016 |
| Ram | 44. | UG/PG | | | Professor | Ph.D | 20 years | Regular | 817135 | NA | 24-09-2016 |
| 46. UG/PG Music Dr. Professor Ph.D 4 years Regular 835288 NA 29-09-2016 | 45. | | Music | Ram | | | | | | ΝĀ | 01.01.2009 |
| Mritunjay Mritunjay | 46. | UG/PG | Music | | Professor | Ph.D | 4 years | Regular | 835288 | ΝĀ | 29-09-2016 |

Name of HEI:

HEI ID:

Type of HEI:

| HEI ID: | Na | me of HEI: | | Type of l | HEI: |
|---------|--------|------------|--|-----------|------|
| | Sharma | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | 11 | | | |
| | | | | | |

| HEI ID: | Name of HEI: | Type of HEI: |
|---------|--------------|--------------|
|---------|--------------|--------------|

3.3 Details of Administrative staff

Number of Administrative staff available exclusively for ODL programmes at HQ & at LSCs

| Admin Staff | Required (up to | Available |
|---------------------|-------------------------|-----------|
| | 5,000 students) | |
| Deputy Registrar | 1 | 1 |
| Assistant Registrar | 1 | 2 |
| Section Officer | 1 | 3 |
| Assistants | 3 (2 for | 21 |
| | DM | |
| | Universities) | |
| Computer Operator | 2 | 08 |
| Multi-Tasking Staff | 2 | 09 |

Attach duly attested photocopy of appointment letter with salary detailshttps://hpuniv.ac.in/hpuniv/upload/uploadfiles/files/Admin%20salary(1).pdf

Note:

- 1. In case of the enrolment higher than 5,000 the number of positions in the Centre for Distance and Online Learning may be increased by the HEI appropriately.
- 2. Private University eligible to offer ODL programmes through its Head Quarters only and duly recognized off-campus centres; not through any Learner Support Centre.

Part – IV: Examinations

4.1 Information of formative and summative assessments/examinations conducted with the actions taken to ensure sanctity of examinations:

| S.No. | Provisions in Regulations | Whether complied Yes/No | If No, Reason thereof |
|-------|--|-------------------------|-----------------------------|
| 1. | All processes of assessment of learners in different | Yes | |
| | components of Examination shall be directly handled | | |
| | by the concerned Institution and no part of the | | |
| | assessment shall be | | |
| | outsourced | | |
| 2. | For ensuring transparency and credibility, the full time | Yes | |
| | faculty of the Open and Distance Learning mode | | |
| | Higher Educational Institutions or qualified faculty | | |
| | from University Grants Commission recognised | | |
| | Higher Educational Institutions only should be | | |
| | associated to function as invigilators, | | |
| | examination | | |
| 3. | superintendents, as observers etc All Examinations for Open and Distance Learning | Yes | |
| | mode programmes shall be conducted within the | | |
| | Institution where the Study Centres or Learner Support | | |
| | Centres is located under the direct control and | | |
| | responsibility of the Open and Distance Learning mode | | |
| | Institution. | | |
| | No Examination Centres shall be allotted to any private organisations or unapproved Higher | | |
| | Educational Institutions. | | |
| 4. | The examination centre must be centrally located in the | Yes | |
| | city, with good connectivity from railway station or | | |
| | bus stand, for the | | |
| | convenience of the students. | | |

| S.No. | Provisions in Regulations | Whether complied Yes/No | If No, Reason thereof |
|-------|--|-------------------------|-----------------------------|
| 5. | The number of examination centres in a city or | Yes | |
| | State must be proportionate to the student | | |
| | enrolment from the region | | |
| 6. | Building and grounds of the examination centre | Yes | |
| | must be clean and in good condition. | | |
| 7. | The examination centre must have an | Yes | |
| | examination hall with adequate seating capacity and | | |
| | basic amenities | | |
| 8. | Fire extinguishers must be in working order, locations | Yes | |
| | well marked and easily accessible. Emergency exits | | |
| | must be clearly identified and | | |
| | clear of obstructions | | |
| 9. | The Examination Centre shall have adequate and | Yes | |
| | comfortable seating capacity and amenities including | | |
| | adequate lighting, ventilation and | | |
| | clean drinking water facilities | | |
| 10. | Safety and security of the examination centre | Yes | |
| | must be ensured | | |
| 11. | Restrooms must be located in the same building as the | Yes | |
| | examination centre, and restrooms must be clean, | | |
| | supplied with necessary items, and in | | |
| | working order | | |
| 12. | Provision of drinking water must be made for | Yes | |
| | learners | | |
| 13. | Adequate parking must be available near the | Yes | |
| | examination centre | | |
| 14. | Facilities for Persons with Disabilities should be | Yes | |
| | available | | |
| | 1 | 1 | 1 |

4.2 Compliance status of 'Evaluation' and 'Certification' – As per Regulations 15 and 16 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

| S.No. | Provisions in Regulations | Whether complied Yes/No If Yes, Upload relevant document | If No, Reason thereof |
|-------|--|---|-----------------------------|
| 1. | The Higher Educational Institution shall adopt the | Yes | |
| | guidelines issued by the Commission for the | https://hpuniv | |
| | conduct of proctored | .ac.in/hpuniv/u | |
| | examinations. | pload/uploadfil | |
| | | es/files/Proctor | |
| | | ed(2).pdf | |
| 2. | A Higher Educational Institution offering Open | Yes | |
| | and Distance Learning Programmes shall have a | https://hpuni | |
| | mechanism well in place for evaluation of learners | v.ac.in/hpuniv/ | |
| | enrolled through Open and Distance Learning | upload/uploadf | |
| | mode and | iles/files/Ordin | |
| | their certification. | ance%2094- | |
| | | <u>95.pdf</u> | |

| HEI ID: | Name of HEI: | Type of HEI: |
|---------|--------------|--------------|
|---------|--------------|--------------|

3. The evaluation shall include two types of Yes https://hpuniv.ac.in/ assessments continuous or formative assessment innerpage/ordinanc and summative assessment in the form of end es.php https://hpuniv.ac.in/ semester examination or term end examination: npuniv/upload/uplo adfiles/files/Degree %20CMC%20com Provided that year-end no semester plaince(2).pdf examination shall be held unless: https://hpuniv.ac.in/ hpuniv/upload/uplo the Higher Educational Institution is satisfied i) adfiles/files/attande nce%202021that at least 75 per cent. of the programme of 22(1).pdf study stipulated for the semester or year has been actually conducted; For Open and Distance Learning mode: the ii) learner has minimum attendance of 75 per cent. in the programme specific Personal Contact Programme (excluding counselling) and lab component of each

| S.No. | Provisions in Regulations of the programmes; and detailed attendance | Whether complied Yes/No If Yes, Upload relevant document | If No, Reason thereof |
|-------|---|---|-----------------------------|
| | records have been maintained by Learner Support Centre/Regional Centre/ Higher Educational Institution | | |
| 4. | The curricular aspects, assessment criteria and credit framework for the award of Degree programmes at undergraduate and postgraduate level and/or Post Graduate Diploma programmes through Open and Distance Learning mode shall be evolved by adopting same standards as being followed in conventional mode by the dual mode Higher Educational Institutions and in Open Distance Learning mode by the Open Universities | Yes https://hpuniv.ac.in/hpuniv/upload/uplo adfiles/files/Degree %20CMC%20com plaince(3).pdf | |
| 5. | The weightage for different components of assessments for Open and Distance Learning mode shall be as under: (i) continuous or formative assessment (in semester): Maximum 30 per cent. (ii) summative assessment (end semester examination or term end examination): Minimum 70 per cent. | Yes https://hpuniv.ac. in/hpuniv/upload/ uploadfiles/files/ Paper%20sample .pdf | |
| 6. | The Higher Educational Institution shall notify all assessment tools to be used for formative and summative assessments | Yes https://hpuniv.ac.in/ hpuniv/upload/uplo adfiles/files/assesm ent%20Tools.pdf | |

| S.No. | Provisions in Regulations | Whether | If No, |
|-------|---|--|-----------------|
| | | complied | Reason |
| | | Yes/No | thereof |
| | | If Yes, Upload | |
| | | relevant | |
| | | document | |
| 7. | Marks or grades obtained in continuous | Yes | https://hpuniv. |
| | assessment and end semester examinations or | | ac.in/hpuniv/u |
| | | n/hpuniv/upload/ uploadfiles/files/ | pload/uploadfi |
| | term end examinations shall be shown separately | Degree%20CMC | les/files/Degre |
| | in the grade card | %20complaince(4 | e%20CMC%2 |
| | |).pdf | 0complaince(|
| 0 | | | <u>4).pdf</u> |
| 8. | A Higher Educational Institution offering a | Yes | |
| | Programme in Open and Distance Learning mode | https://hpuniv.ac.in/ | |
| | | hpuniv/upload/uplo adfiles/files/Ordina | |
| | shall adopt a rigorous process in development of | nce%2089-93.pdf | |
| | question papers, question banks, assignments and | https://hpuniv.ac.i | |
| | their moderation, conduct of examination, | n/hpuniv/upload/u | |
| | | ploadfiles/files/Or | |
| | evaluation of answer scripts by qualified teachers, | dinance% 2094- | |
| | and result declaration, and shall so frame the | 95(1).pdf | |
| | , in the second | | |
| | question papers as to ensure that no part of the | | |
| | syllabus is left out of study by a learner. | | |
| | | | |
| 0 | The constitution of the management in Occurrent | Yes | |
| 9. | The examination of the programmes in Open and | https://hpuniv.ac.i | |
| | Distance learning mode shall be managed by the | n/university- | |
| | examination or evaluation Unit of the Higher | detail/icdeol/exa | |
| | | mination- | |
| | Educational Institution and shall be conducted in | information | |
| | the examination centre as given under these | | |
| | | | |
| | regulations. | | |
| | | | |
| 10. | (a) The Examination Centre shall have proper | No | Process for |
| 10. | | | taking |
| | monitoring mechanisms for Closed-Circuit | | approval |
| | Television (CCTV) recording of the entire | | For |
| | | | installation of |
| | examination | | monitoring |
| | procedure. | | mechanism |
| | | | has been |

| HEI ID: | Name of HEI: | | Type of HEI: |
|---------|--------------------------------------|----|---------------------|
| | | | started |
| | (b) Availability of biometric system | No | Not yet implemented |

| S.No. | Provisions in Regulations | Whether complied Yes/No If Yes, Upload relevant document | If No, Reason thereof |
|-------|---|--|---|
| | (c) The attendance of examinees shall be authenticated through biometric system as per Aadhaar details or other Government identifiers of Indian learners | | Authentication of attendance is done on the basis of Photo Identity Card. |
| | (d) In case of non-availability of the Closed-Circuit Television facilities, the Higher Educational Institution shall ensure that proper videography be conducted and video recordings are submitted by particular incharge of examination centre to the Higher Educational Institution | No | Not yet implemented |
| 11. | The Higher Educational Institution shall retain all such Closed- Circuit Television recordings in archives for a minimum period of five years | Upload Sample and list | Process for implementation has been initiated. |
| 12. | (a) There shall be an observer for each of the Examination Centre appointed by the Higher Educational Institution and | https://hpuniv.ac.in/ hpuniv/upload/uplo adfiles/files/Observ er%20report_compr essed-1-10.pdf | |
| | (b) It shall be mandatory to have observer report submitted to the Higher Educational Institution | https://hpuniv. ac.in/hpuniv/u pload/uploadfil es/files/Observ er%20report_c ompressed-11- | |

| HEI ID: | Name of HEI: | Type of HEI: |
|---------|---|---|
| | | <u>20.pdf</u> |
| | | |
| 13. | through Open and Distance Learning mode shall be conducted | https://hpuniv.ac.in/ hpuniv/upload/uplo adfiles/files/Proctor ed(1).pdf https://hpuniv.ac.in/ hpuniv/upload/uplo adfiles/files/4_16% 20Jurisd.pdf |

| through proctored examination (pen- paper or online or computer based testing) within Territorial Jurisdiction, in the examination centre as mentioned in these regulations. (b) The Exams shall be under the direct control and responsibility of the Open and Distance Learning mode Institution 14. The Examination Centre shall be located in Government Institutions like KendriyaVidyalaya(s),NavodayaVidyalaya(s), Sainik School(s), State Government Schools, etc. 15. Yes https://hpuniv.ac.in/university-detail/icdeol/examination-information | S.No. | Provisions in Regulations | Whether complied Yes/No If Yes, Upload relevant document | If No, Reason thereof |
|---|-------|---|--|-----------------------------|
| can also be identified as examination centre(s) under direct overall supervision of a Higher Educational Institution offering education under the Open and Distance Learning mode including approved affiliated colleges under the University system in the Country and no Examination Centres shall be allotted to private organisations or unapproved Higher Educational Institutions | 14. | online or computer based testing) within Territorial Jurisdiction, in the examination centre as mentioned in these regulations. (b) The Exams shall be under the direct control and responsibility of the Open and Distance Learning mode Institution The Examination Centre shall be located in Government Institutions like KendriyaVidyalaya(s),NavodayaVidyalaya(s), Sainik School(s), State Government Schools, etc. can also be identified as examination centre(s) under direct overall supervision of a Higher Educational Institution offering education under the Open and Distance Learning mode including approved affiliated colleges under the University system in the Country and no Examination Centres shall be allotted to private organisations | Yes https://hpuniv.ac.in/ university- detail/home.php?ex amination Yes https://hpuniv.ac.in/ university- detail/icdeol/exami | |

| nel ID: Name of nel; Type of n | HEI ID: | Name of HEI: | Type of HEI: |
|--------------------------------|---------|--------------|--------------|
|--------------------------------|---------|--------------|--------------|

| 15. | The Learner Support Centres, as defined in the | Yes |
|-----|--|--------------------------------------|
| | i reginalions and within the territorial illrisdiction | https://hpuniv.ac.in/ |
| | can also be used as examination centres provided | university- detail/icdeol/learnin |
| | - | g-resource-centres |
| | they fulfill the criteria of an examination centre as | |
| | defined in these regulations | |
| | | |
| | | |

| S.No. | Provisions in Regulations | Whether complied Yes/No If Yes, Upload relevant document | If No, Reason thereof |
|-------|--|--|--------------------------|
| 16. | The 'Examination Centre' shall be established within the territorial jurisdiction of the Higher Educational Institution | d Yes | |
| 17. | (a) Each award of Degree at undergraduate and postgraduate level and post graduate diplom for Open and Distance Learning shall be assigned a unique identification number and shall have i. Photograph ii. Aadhaar number or other government recognised identifier or Passport number as applicable, iii. Other relevant details of the learner along with the Programme name. | a Yes https://hp univ.ac.i n/hpuniv/ upload/u ploadfile | |
| | (b) Each award shall also be uploaded on the National Academic Depository | Yes https://hpuniv.ac.in/hpuniv/upload/uplo adfiles/files/abc%2 Odata%20icdeol.pdf | |

| HEI ID: | Name of HEI: | Type of HEI: |
|---------|--------------|--------------|
| | | |

| 18. | It shall be mandatory for Higher Educational | Yes | |
|-----|---|-----------------|--|
| | Institution to mention the following on the | https://hp | |
| | backside of each of the degrees/certificates and | univ.ac.i | |
| | mark sheets issued by the Higher Educational | n/hpuniv/ | |
| | Institution to the learners (for each semester | upload/u | |
| | certificate and at the end of the programme): (i) | ploadfile | |
| | Mode of delivery; (ii) Date of admission; (iii) | s/files/De | |
| | Date of completion; (iv) Name and address of all | gree%20 | |
| | Learner Support Centres (only for Open and | CMC%2 | |
| | Distance Learning); (v) Name and address of | <u>Ocomplai</u> | |
| | | nce(1).pd | |
| | | <u>f</u> | |
| | | | |

| of HEI: |
|---------|
| |

| S.No. | Provisions in Regulations | Whether complied Yes/No If Yes, Upload relevant document | If No, Reason thereof |
|-------|---------------------------|--|-----------------------------|
| | all Examination Centres | document | |

4.3 Whether any examination held through online mode.

If yes, provide details regarding technology enabled online test with all the security arrangements ensuring transparency and credibility of the examinations, or through the Proctored Examination

| | No |
|---|----|
| | |
| l | |

4.4 Result and Student Progression

For UG, PG and PGD programmes

| Semester | Programmen | No. of | No. of | No. of | % of | % of |
|-----------|-------------------|----------|----------|---------------|----------|-------------|
| beginning | ame | students | students | students | students | students |
| | | admitted | Appeared | Progressed to | passed | Passed in |
| | | | in exams | next year | | first class |
| Jun /Nov | B.A | 1755 | 1575 | 1394 | 89% | 51% |
| 2020-21 | B.Com | 104 | 90 | 83 | 92% | 55% |
| | B.Ed | 1341 | 1320 | 1300 | 98% | 70% |
| Jun / Nov | M.Com | 2447 | 1823 | 1452 | 80% | 31% |
| 2020-21 | M.A. English | 312 | 287 | 181 | 63% | 34% |
| | M.A. History | 309 | 303 | 215 | 71% | 61% |
| | M.A. Economics | 142 | 130 | 98 | 75% | 45% |
| | M.A. Public Admn. | 68 | 64 | 45 | 70% | 37% |
| | M.A. Political | 401 | 388 | 310 | 79% | 58% |
| | Science | | | | | |
| | M.A. Hindi | 274 | 242 | 189 | 78% | 51% |
| | M.A. Sanskrit | 64 | 57 | 52 | 91% | 40% |
| | M.A. Sociology | 137 | 136 | 89 | 65% | 47% |
| | M.A Edu. | 356 | 350 | 340 | 97% | 60% |
| | MBA | 263 | 263 | 219 | 83% | 83% |
| | M.Sc Maths | 323 | 303 | 145 | 47% | 5% |
| | Music | 24 | 24 | 22 | 88% | 52% |
| | MA JMC | 05 | 05 | 04 | 88% | 90% |
| | Yoga Studies | 48 | 45 | 40 | 87% | 85% |
| | Tourist guide | 05 | 05 | 04 | 80% | 95% |

Part – V: Programme Project Report (PPR) and Self-Learning Material (SLM)

5.1 Compliance status of 'Guidelines on Programme Project Report' – As per Annexure - V of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention the process followed to ensure that PPRs are prepared as per the guidelines mentioned in the Regulations. The explicit details of approval by its Statutory Authorities shall also be mentioned.

Programme Project Report (PPR) are prepared by the faculty of International Centre for Distance Education and Open Learning (ICDEOL Himachal Pradesh University, Shimla has been prepared as per Norms/guidelines issued by the University Grant Commission (UGC) DEB. The PPR for the Academic Session 2020-21 are duly approved by the Statutory Authority of HEI on 29.04.2023.

 $\frac{https://hpuniv.ac.in/hpuniv/upload/uploadfiles/files/PPR\%20Sample\%2020}{20-21.pdf}$

https://hpuniv.ac.in/hpuniv/upload/uploadfiles/files/PPR%20SLM%20CIQA%20Approval(1).pdf

5.2 Compliance status of 'Quality Assurance Guidelines of Learning Material In Multiple Media And Curriculum And Pedagogy' – As per Annexure - VI of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention compliance details against the requirements in terms of learning material (Print Media), Audio-Video Material, Online Material, Computer-based material and Curriculum and Pedagogy, as mentioned in the Annexure-VI of the Regulations for ODL programmes.

Majority of Self-Learning material (SLM) are prepared by the faculty of International Centre for Distance Education and Open Learning (ICDEOL Himachal Pradesh University and some material is prepared by the faculty members of other departments of University as per Norms/guidelines issued by the University Grant Commission (UGC) DEB.

https://hpuniv.ac.in/hpuniv/upload/uploadfiles/files/Best%20Practices%2 Oof%20ICDEOL(1).pdf

https://hpuniv.ac.in/hpuniv/upload/uploadfiles/files/Proceeding%20Ciqa% 202021-22(4).pdf

5.3 Compliance status in respect of Self-Learning Material—As per Annexure - VII of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention the process followed to ensure that SLMs are prepared as per the guidelines mentioned in the Regulations. The explicit details of approval by its Statutory Authorities shall also be mentioned.

In pursuance to the guidelines issued in the **UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020,** Self Learning Material Committee has been constituted by the HEI which evaluate and approve the study material prepared by the faculty from time to time. The syllabus and structure of all the Courses are followed by the International Centre for Distance Education and Open Learning (ICDEOL) as prevailing through Conventional mode of the HEI.

https://hpuniv.ac.in/hpuniv/upload/uploadfiles/files/SLM%20Sample.pdf

Part – VI: Programme Delivery through Learner Support Centre (LSC)

6.1 Details of personal contact programmes implemented:

Please provide information in respect of programmes at UG, PG and PGD Programmes

| S. No. | Programmesna me | Centre Name | No. of centres | No. of PCPheld | Total no.of students | No. of Students |
|-----------|---------------------------------|---|----------------|----------------------|----------------------|------------------|
| | | 1 (dille | conducted | everyyear | registered in | Attended |
| | | | PCP | | the programme | on an |
| | | | | | | average basis |
| | 110 | | 0 11 36 1 | 07.1 | 1050 | |
| 1. | UG (B.A./B.Com) | Headquarter (Pcp conducted Online) | Online Mode | 07 days Each year | 1859 | 1859 |
| 2. | UG (B.Ed.) | Headquarter (Pcp conducted Online) | Online Mode | 20 days Each sem. | 1284 | 1261 |
| 3. | PG (M.A.'s) | Headquarter (Pcp conducted Online) | Online Mode | 07 days Each sem. | 6167 | 6167 |
| 4. | PG (M.A.Edu.)/M. A. Music | Headquarter (Pcp conducted Online) | Online Mode | 10 days Each sem. | 444 | 388 |

| 5. | Diploma | Headquarter (Pcp conducted Online) | Online Mode | 10 days Each Sem. | 39 | 39 |
|----|---------|---|-------------|----------------------|----|----|
| 6. | DYS | Headquarter (Pcp conducted Online) | Online Mode | 20 days Each year | 24 | 24 |

6.2 Compliance status of 'Learner Support Centre' – As per Annexure – VIII of UGC(ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention the process followed for identification of LSCs and the agreement terms for providing support to the learners thereby ensuring compliance to the LSCs provisions of the Regulations. The explicit details of approval by its Statutory Authorities/CIQA shall also be mentioned.

International Centre for distance education and open learning has established four learning Support Centres at different location within the territorial jurisdiction of Higher Educational Institute. The learning support centres are established on the basis of Centre places and various geographical locations. Learning support centres are established and also recognised by the higher Educational Institute. The above learning support centres are established in government and private colleges which are also affiliated to the recognised Himachal Pradesh University. The learning support centres are established after processing of such approval from appropriate statutory bodies of higher Educational Institute. The learning support centre coordinators are being appointed permanently and eligible counsellors are engaged whenever personal contact programs are conducted. The councillors are engaged as per University Grant Commission regulation 2018. The learning support centres are headed by coordinators along with academic and non -Academic Staff as mentioned in annexure –VIII of University Grant Commission regulation 2020. Higher education institute is monitoring continuously of learning support centres for ensuring quality infrastructure and other facilities.

6.3 LSC wise enrollment details (Not for Private University)

| HEI ID: | Name of HEI: | Type of HEI: |
|---------|--------------|--------------|
|---------|--------------|--------------|

| | T | | | | | 1 | | | | |
|--------------------|---|---------------------------------------|------------------|--|---|--|--|--|----------------------------------|------------------|
| Sr · N o. | Name& Address ofColle ge/instit utewher e LSCises tablishe d(withPi n Cod | SCisL SCofh owma nyHEI s? | theHEI sinsam | Nameof HEItowh ichColle ge/institu teisaffilia ted(wher eLSCis establishe d) | Whethert heCollege /institutei sprivateor Govt(whe reLSCises tablished) | NameandC ontactDeta ilsofCoordi natorandC ounselor | Qualifi cationo fCoordi natoran dCouns elor | No.of Counsell ors | Progra m- mesoff ered | Enroll |
| 1. | | 01 HPU | | Pradesh University Shimla | Regional Centre of Himachal Pradesh University Shimla | D.P. Verma 82663302 | Ph.D | Counselors are engaged during the personal contact Programm e on per lecture basis as per uni. rules | Diplom a Courses | been conducte |
| 2 | | 01 HPU | | Himachal Pradesh University Shimla | Govt. College | Dr.Baldev Verma, 9817092795 | M.A. M.Phil | Do | Diplom a Courses | conducte |
| 3 | | 01 HPU | | Himachal Pradesh University Shimla | Govt. College | Gita Sharma 9418403650 | M.A./M. Phil | Do | UG/PG/ Diplom a Courses | conducte |

| | HEI ID: | | Name of HEI: | | | Type of HEI: | | | |
|---|---------|-----------|--------------|---|------------------|-------------------------------------|--|----|--|
| 4 | | 01 HPU | Yes | Himachal Pradesh University Shimla | Govt. College | Dr. Savitri Sharma 9418095496 | | Do | B.Ed./M PCP have .A. Edu. been conducte d in online mode from Headquar ter directly |

Note: In case of Science Programmes, programmes shall be offered from the Head Quarters and/or only from such Learner Support Centres which are offering same programme under conventional mode atleast for seven years.

| Whether LSC is offering | If Yes, then years | No. of years | 7 years condition |
|-------------------------|--------------------|--------------|-------------------|
| same programme under | since when being | | complied |
| conventional mode | taught in | | Yes/No |
| | conventional mode | | |
| NA | NA | NA | NA |

6.4 Off campus details (For Deemed to be University)

| Sr. No. | Name & Address of Off campus (Pin Code) | through | Contact Details of Coordinator | Coordinator | No. of Counsellors | onerea | Total Enrolled student. |
|------------|--|---------|--------------------------------|-------------|-----------------------|--------|-------------------------------|
| 1. | NA | NA | NA | NA | NA | NA | NA |

6.5 Delivery of Self-Learning Material

Delivery of Self Learning Material to learners for ODL programmes as defined in Annexure-VI and Annexure-VII of Regulations

| Type | | | of delivery | Whether | SLM |
|------|------------------------|-----|-------------|--------------|---------|
| | (for July and January) | SLM | | delivered | to |
| | | | | learners wit | thin |
| | | | | fortnight fr | om the |
| | | | | date of add | mission |

| Printing Material | January -February July-August | February to March July to October | Yes |
|----------------------------|----------------------------------|--|-----|
| Audio-Video Material | January -February July-August | March to April August to September | Yes |
| Online Material | January -February July-August | February to March August to September | Yes |
| Computer based Material | January -February July-August | February to March August to September | Yes |

| HEI ID: | Name of HEI: | Type of HEI: |
|---------|--------------|----------------|
| | | ~ - |

- **6.6** Whether any course in a particular programme was allowed through OER/ Massive Open Online Courses: Y/N
 - a. Provide details as under:

| S. | Programme | Courses | Name of | Name of HEI | Duration of | No. of | Percentage of |
|-----|-----------|---------|----------|-----------------|-------------|----------|-----------------|
| No. | Name | allowed | Platform | offerin the | the Course | Credits | total courses |
| | | | | g | | | |
| | | through | | course (if any) | | assigned | in a particular |
| | | OER/ | | | | to the | programme in |
| | | MOOC | | | | Course | a semester |
| | | | | | | | (Semester |
| | | | | | | | wise – |
| | | | | | | | programmes |
| | | | | | | | wise) |
| | | | | | | | |
| 1. | NA | NA | NA | NA | NA | NA | NA |

b. Upload approval of statutory authorities of the Higher Educational Institution: Upload

Part - VII: Self Regulation through disclosures, declarations and reports

7.1 Compliance status of Regulations 9 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020– Self-regulation through disclosures, declarations and reports

| S.No. | Provision | Complied Yes/No with explicit link address | If no. Reasons, thereof |
|-------|--|---|-------------------------------|
| 1. | Joint declaration by authorised signatories, Registrar and Director of Centre for Internal Quality Assurance has been displayed on HEI website authenticating that the documents from Sr. No. '2' to '17' have been uploaded on the HEI website? | <u>2-16.pdf</u> | |
| | Uploading of the following on HEI website | (Mention link) | |
| 2. | The establishing Act and Statutes there under or the Memorandum of Association, as the case may be or both, of the Higher Educational Institution, empowering it to offer programmes in Open and Distance Learning mode | https://hpuniv.ac. in/hpuniv/upload /uploadfiles/files/ 7 1 2.pdf Yes | |
| 3. | Copies of the letters of recognition from Commission and other relevant statutory or regulatory authorities | https://hpuniv.ac. in/university- detail/icdeol/icde ol-recognition | |
| 4. | programme guides inter alia information such as | https://hpuniv.ac. in/university- detail/icdeol/pros pectus Yes | |
| 5. | Programme-wise information on syllabus, | https://hpuniv.ac. in/syllabus.php | |

| EI ID: | Name of HEI: | | Type of HEI: |
|--------|--------------|-----|--------------|
| | | Yes | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

| nel ID: Name of nel; Type of n | HEI ID: | Name of HEI: | Type of HEI: |
|--------------------------------|---------|--------------|--------------|
|--------------------------------|---------|--------------|--------------|

| | counselling/mentoring programme | |
|----|---|--|
| 6. | counselling/mentoring, assignments and feedback thereon, examinations, result declarations etc. | in/universitydetail/ examination/datesh |

| HEI ID: | Name of HEI: | Type of HEI: |
|---------|---------------|---------------|
| HEI ID. | Name of fibi. | Type of High. |

| 7. | The feedback mechanism on design, development, delivery and continuous evaluation of learner-performance which shall form an integral part of the transactional design of the Open and Distance Learning mode programmes and shall be an input for maintaining the quality of the programmes and bridging the gaps, if any | https://hpuniv.ac.in /hpuniv/upload/upl oadfiles/files/Analy sis%20and%20acti on%20taken%20re port.pdf Yes |
|-----|--|---|
| 8. | Information regarding all the programmesrecognised by the Commission | https://hpuniv.ac.in /hpuniv/upload/upl oadfiles/files/UGC %20Upload.pdf |
| 9. | Data of year-wise and programme-wise learner enrolment details in respect of degrees and/or post graduate diplomas awarded | 1.https://hpuniv.ac. in/hpuniv/upload/u ploadfiles/files/enr ollment%20data.pd f 2.https://hpuniv.ac. in/hpuniv/upload/u ploadfiles/files/lear ner%20enrollment %207_1_9.pdf Yes |
| 10. | Complete information about 'Self Learning | 1.https://hpuniv.ac.in/hpuniv/upload/uploadfiles/files/SL M%20UG.pdf 2.https://hpuniv.ac.in/hpuniv/upload/uploadfiles/files/SL M%20PG.pdf |

| | Material' including name of the faculty who | | |
|-----|--|---|--|
| | prepared it, when was it prepared and last updated | in/hpuniv/upload /uploadfiles/files/ | |
| | for Open and Distance Learning Programmes; | 11%20FAQs%20 | |
| | Tor open und 2 islands 2 vaning 1 is grammits, | with%20content. | |
| | | <u>pdf</u> | |
| | | Vas | |
| 11. | A compilation of questions and answers under the | Yes https://hpuniv.ac. | |
| | head 'Frequently Asked Questions' with the | in/university- | |
| | | | |
| | - | ning-resource- | |
| | providing hyperlink support for Open and Distance | <u>centres</u> | |
| | Learning Programmes | Yes | |
| | | | |
| 12 | | | |
| 12. | List of the 'Learner Support Centres' along with | | |
| | the number of learners who shall appear at any | <pre>c.in/universitydet ail/icdeol/examin</pre> | |
| | examination centre and details of the Information | ation-information | |
| | and Communication Technology facilities | 2. <u>https://hpuniv.a</u> | |
| | | c.in/universitydet | |
| | | ail/icdeol/learnin g-resource- | |
| | transparent manner, for Open and Distance | centres | |
| | Learning programmes | | |
| | | Yes | |
| 13. | List of the 'Examination Centres'alongwith the | | |
| | | in/hpuniv/upload | |
| | number of learners in each centre, for Open and | /uploadfiles/files/ | |
| | Distance Learning programmes | Proctored.pdf | |
| | | Yes | |
| 14. | Details of proctored examination in case of end | https://hpuniv.ac. | |
| | <u> </u> | in/hpuniv/upload | |
| | | /uploadfiles/files/ | |
| | Open and Distance Learning programmes | 11%20FAQs%20 with%20content. | |
| | | pdf | |
| | | | |
| | | Yes | |

| HEI ID: | | Name of HEI: | Type of HEI: |
|---------|-----|---|---|
| | 15. | admission process along with the academic session, dates of continuous and end semester | in/hpuniv/upload /uploadfiles/files/ |

| HEI ID: | | Name of HEI: | Type of HEI: |
|---------|-----|---|---|
| ſ | 16. | Reports of the third party academic audit to be | |
| | | undertaken every five years and internal academic | in/hpuniv/upload /uploadfiles/files/ |
| | | audit every year by Centre for Internal Quality | |
| | | Assurance | udit%20Report.p df |
| | | | Yes |

Part – VIII: Admission and Fees

8.1 Compliance status of 'Admissions and Fees' – As per Regulations 14 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

| S.No. | Provision | Whether being complied Yes/No |
|-------|--|---|
| 1. | The intake capacity under Open and Distance Learning mode for a programme under science discipline to be offered by a Dual Mode University shall be three times of the approved in take in conventional mode and incase of Open University, it shall be commensurate with the capacity of the Learner Support Centres (for Open and Distance Learning only) to provide lab facilities to the admitted learners: | No Science Programme has been run through Distance and Open |
| 2. | Enrolment of learners to the Higher Educational Institution, for any reason whatsoever, in anticipation of grant of recognition for offering a programme in Open and Distance Learning mode, shall render the enrolment invalid | Yes The admission process is started after obtaining prior approval of the Regulatory bodies. |
| 3. | A Higher Educational Institution shall, for admission in respect of any programme in Open and Distance Learning mode, accept payment towards admission fee and other fees and charges- (a) as may be fixed by it and declared by it in the prospectus for admission, and on the website of the Higher Educational Institutions; (b) with a proper receipt in writing issued for such payment to the concerned learner admitted in such Higher Educational Institutions; (c) only by way of online transfer, bank draft or pay order directly in favour of the Higher Educational Institution. | Yes |

| 4. | It shall be mandatory for the Higher Educational Institution to upload the details of all kind of payment or fee paid by the learners on the website of the Higher Educational Institution. | Yes |
|----|---|-----|
| 5. | The fee waiver and/or scholarship schemes for Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe, Persons with Disabilities category of learners and students from deprived section of society shall be in accordance with the instructions or orders issued by Central Government or State Government: Provided that a Higher Educational Institution shall not engage in commercialisation of education in any manner whatsoever, ands hall provide for equity and access to all deserving learners | Yes |
| 6. | Admission of learners to a Higher Educational Institution for a programme in Open and Distance Learning mode shall be offered in a transparent manner and made directly by the Head Quarters of the Higher Educational Institution which shall be solely responsible for final approval relating to admissions or registration of learners: Provided that a Learner Support Centre shall not admit a learner to any programme in Open and Distance Learning for or on behalf of the Higher Educational Institution | Yes |
| 7. | Every Higher Educational Institution shall— (a) record Aadhaar details or other Government identifier(s) of Indian learner and Passport for an | Yes |

| HEI ID: | Name of HEI: | Type of HEI: |
|---------|--|--|
| | International Learner; | |
| | (b) maintain the records of the entire process of selection of candidates, and preserve such records | |
| | for a minimum period of five years; | |
| | (c) exhibit such records as permissible under law on its website; and | |
| | (d) be liable to produce such record, whenever called upon to do so by any statutory authority of | |
| | the Government under any law for the time being in force. | |
| 8. | Every Higher Educational Institution shall p commencement of admission to any of its prog Learning mode, a prospectus (print and in e-form) purposes of informing those persons intending to | gramme in Open and Distance containing the following for the |
| | Educational Institutions and the general public, 1 '8(a)' to '8(k)' below | _ |
| 8. (a) | Each component of the fee, deposits and other charges payable by the learners admitted to such Higher Educational Institutions for pursuing a programme in Open and Distance Learning mode, and the other terms and conditions of such payment | (Prospectus) are uploaded on the website of Himachal Pradesh University fee, |
| 8. (b) | refundable to a learner admitted in such Higher Educational Institutions in case such learner withdraws from such Higher Educational | As per HPU Ordinance and guidelines of University Grants Commission issued from time to time. https://hpuniv.ac.in/innerpage/ordinances.php |

manner in, which such refund shall be made to the

| | learner | | |
|--------|---|------------------|-------------|
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| 8. (c) | The number of seats approved in respect of each | | |
| | programme of Open and Distance Learning mode, | | |
| | | Name | students in |
| | | Programmes | in ODL m |
| | | Course | |
| | | M.Com | No Limit |
| | | M.A. English | No Limit |
| | | M.A. History | No Limit |
| | | M.A. Economics | No Limit |
| | | M.A. Public | No Limit |
| | | Admn. | |
| | | M.A. Political | No Limit |
| | | Science | |
| | | M.A. Hindi | No Limit |
| | | M.A. Sanskrit | No Limit |
| | | M/Sc. | No Limit |
| | | Mathematics | |
| | | B.A. Pass course | No Limit |
| | | B.Com. | No Limit |
| | | B.Ed. | 450 |
| | | M.A. Music | No Limit |
| | | M.A. Sociology | No Limit |
| | | MBA | 300 |
| | | M.A Edu. | 200 |
| | | DYS | No Limit |
| | | DTG | No Limit |
| | | DDS | No Limit |
| | | DCA | No Limit |

| | which shall be in consonance with the resources | Yes |
|--------|---|-------------------------|
| | which shall be in consonance with the resources | As defined in |
| | | H.P.U. Ordinance |
| | | https://hpuniv.ac.in/ |
| | | innerpage/ordinance |
| | | s.php |
| 8. (d) | the conditions of eligibility including the minimum age of a | Yes |
| | learner in a particular programme of study, where so specified | As defined in |
| | | H.P.U. Ordinance |
| | by the Higher Educational Institution | vide Clause 1.4 |
| | | https://hpuniv.ac.in/ |
| | | innerpage/ordinance |
| 8. (e) | The minimum educational qualifications required for | s.php Yes |
| 0. (6) | | As prescribed in |
| | admission in programme(s) specified by the Commission or | Handbook of |
| | relevant statutory authority or councils, or by the Higher | |
| | | https://hpuniv.ac.in/ |
| | Educational Institution, where no such qualifying standards | hpuniv/upload/uplo |
| | have been specified by any statutory authority | adfiles/files/HBI%2 |
| | | 02021.pdf |
| 0 (0 | | |
| 8. (f) | The process of admission and selection of eligible candidates | Yes |
| | applying for such admission, including all relevant | |
| | information in regard to the details of test or examination for | |
| | selecting such candidates for admission to each programme of | |
| | study and the amount of fee to be paid for the admission test | |
| | group with the mine with 01 100 to 00 parts 101 the manningston to 00 | |
| | | |
| 8. (g) | Details of the teaching faculty, including therein the | https://hpuniv.ac.in/ |
| | educational qualifications and teaching experience of every | hpuniv/upload/uplo |
| | member of its teaching faculty and also indicating therein | adfiles/files/8_gh% |
| | | y.pdf |
| | whether such member is employed on regular or contractual | |
| | basis or any other | |
| 8. (h) | Pay and other emoluments payable for each category of | https://hpuniv.ac.in/ |
| | teachers and other employees | hpuniv/upload/uplo |
| | territies and only employees | adfiles/files/8_gh% |
| | | 20Faculty%20Salar |
| | | <u>y.pdf</u> |
| | | https://hpuniv.ac.in/ |
| | | ittpoi/ilpailitiae.ill/ |

| HEI ID: | Name of HEI: | Type of HEI: | |
|---------|--|---|--|
| | | hpuniv/upload/uplo adfiles/files/Admin %20salary(1).pdf | |
| 8. (i) | Information in regard to physical and academic infrastructure and other facilities, including that of each of the learner support centres (for ODL programmes) and in particular the facilities accessible by learners on being admitted to the Higher Educational Institution | Centre for ICDEOL students has been | |

| 8. (j) | Broad outline of the syllabus specified by the appropriate | |
|--------|--|---|
| | statutory body or by higher educational institution, as the case | <u>labus.php</u> |
| | may be, for every programme of study | |
| | | |
| 8. (k) | Activity planner including all the academic activities to be carried | |
| | out by the higher educational institution during the academic | https://hpuniv.ac.in/hp univ/upload/uploadfile |
| | sessions | s/files/Academic%20C |
| 9. | Higher Educational Institution shall publish information at sr. no. | <u>alender%20ciqa.pdf</u> Yes |
| | '8' above on its website, and the attention of the prospective | |
| | learners and the general public shall be drawn to such publication | |
| | on its website and Higher Educational Institution admission | |
| | prospectus and the admission process shall necessarily be over | |
| | within the time period mentioned in the Commission Order | |
| | water the time period mentioned in the commission order | |
| | | |
| 10. | No Higher Educational Institution shall, directly or indirectly, | No donation fees is |
| | demand or charge or accept, capitation fee or demand any | accepted by HEI |
| | donation, by way of consideration for admission to any seat or | |
| | seats in a programme of study conducted by it | |
| | | |
| 11. | No person shall, directly or indirectly, offer or pay capitation fee | No |
| | or give any donation, by way of consideration either in cash or | |
| | kind or otherwise, for obtaining admission to any seat or seats in | |
| | a programme in Open and Distance Learning mode offered by a | |
| | Higher Education Institution | |
| | | |
| 12. | No Higher Educational Institution, who has in its possession or | |
| | custody, any document in the form of certificates of degree, | |
| | diploma or any other award or | |
| | other document deposited with it by a person for the | |
| - | | |

| | purpose of seeking admission in such Higher Educational Institution, shall refuse to return such degree, certificate award or other document with a view to induce or compel such person to pay any fee or fees in respect of any programme of study which such person does not intend to pursue or avail any facility in such Higher Educational Institution | No |
|-----|---|--|
| 13. | and Distance Learning mode subsequently withdraws from such Higher Educational Institution, no Higher Educational Institution in that case shall refuse to refund such percentage of fee deposited by such learner and within such time as | Fees refunded is applicable as per HPU ordinance and as mentioned in the |
| 14. | admission in the Higher Educational Institution, claiming to be recognized by the appropriate statutory authority or by the Commission where it is not so recognized; (b) any information, through advertisement or otherwise in | issued accordingly in print and |

| HEI ID: | Name of HEI: | Type of HEI: |
|---------|--|--------------|
| or | not based on facts or to be misleading | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Part – IX: Grievance Redressal Mechanism

9.1 Compliance status of 'Grievance Redressal Mechanism' – As per Annexure - X of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention the mechanism put into place along with brief details of grievances received and actions taken thereof. Also mention that how the learners have been made aware about this mechanism.

Grievances are received from students through online portal, emails and telephonically. Grievances Redress Mechanism Committee has been constituted vide Notification No. 18-13/2016-2020/UGC(DEB): dated 26.09.2020. Learners are made aware about **'Grievance Redressal Mechanism'** by online platforms, handbooks etc.

https://hpuniv.ac.in/hpuniv/upload/uploadfiles/files/CIQA%20Committee.pdf

9.2 Details of Grievance received

| Numbers of Grievance Received | Numbers of Grievance Resolved |
|--------------------------------------|-------------------------------|
| 328 | 328 |

9.3 Complaint Handling Mechanism

HEI shall mention the mechanism adopted for Complaint Handling Mechanism as per Regulations. Also, mention details of Nodal Officers.

In Compliance to **UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020** Grievances Redress Mechanism Committee has been constituted vide Notification No. 18-13/2016-2020/UGC(DEB): dated 26.09.2020. The grievances of the students are entertained through online (website/email) and telephonically as well as CM helpline portal of Himachal Pradesh University. Nodal Officer: Professor L.R. Verma

9.4 Details of Complaints received from UGC (DEB)

| Numbers of Complaint | Numbers of Complaint | Whether Complaint wa | |
|----------------------|----------------------|-------------------------|--|
| Received | Resolved | resolved within | |
| | | stipulated time i.e. 60 | |
| | | days? | |
| | | (yes/No) | |

| IEI ID: | Name of HEI | : Type of HEI: |
|---------|-------------|----------------|
| NIL | NIL | NIL |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | 40 | |

Part – X: Innovative and Best Practices

10.1 Innovations introduced during academic year

- International Centre for Distance Education and Open Learning (ICDEOL) H.P.
 University Shimla provides study material to the admitted students in a time bound
 manner even at the time of admission/counseling.
- 2. The ICDEOL, H.P. University also provides study material online through website for the convenience of students enrolled with the Open Distance Learning.
- 3. That ICDEOL give relaxation in course fees to Under Graduate Course (Bachelor of Arts) for the categories of Schedule Caste, Schedule Tribe and Girls students of Himachal Pradesh pursuing study in Open and Distance Learning mode.
- 4. The students of Open Distance Learning mode are facilitated at their door steps/through Learning Support Centre (LSC) created in various Govt. Colleges, Institutes of Himachal Pradesh.
- 5. The ICDEOL, H.P. University is providing online portal services for registration, admission, Personal Contact Programme, Viva-voce, practical's and depositing of course fee(s) for the students of Open Distance Learning.
- The ICDEOL, H.P. University provides Hostel facility and dedicated Library, Lecturer Hall/Smart Class Rooms for the students of Open Distance Learning.
- 7. The Himachal Pradesh University creates examination centre(s) throughout the State of Open Distance Learning students and customized alerts also provided amongst the Open Distance Learning Students.
- 8. The ICDEOL, H.P. University provides offline/Online journals to the Open Distance Learning students.
- There are adequate regular faculties along with dedicated Coordinator/Director in Open Distance Learning Mode.

10.2 Best Practices of the HEI

Himachal Pradesh University is keen to work for the deprived and less privileged section of our society and it has a clear vision to create facilities for the surrounding communities of university campus in the shape of health care, basic education and skill enhancement. University has created best possible facilities in the preexamination coaching center for SC/ST students with boarding facilities. The coaching covers competitive examinations like Engineering, Medical, NET/SLET/Lectureship Eligibility Test, Banking Jobs and Administrative Services. Students of this coaching center has remained successful in achieving their goals and shaping career. Apart from this center, University has a dedicated boy's hostel for Tribal students which remains open throughout the year considering harsh climatic conditions of tribal areas which become inaccessible during winters. University has appointed a Nodal Officer for the students with disabilities and to enhance quality of education, accessible library with best available software has been created. Institutional website is fully accessible for the users with disabilities and education, hostel accommodation and transportation are completely free for these students along with the scholarships and 5% reservation in all courses up to Master's level. The University provides compensatory time of one hour in the examination to the students with visual disability or disability in hands. The eligible students are allowed to avail the facility of a scribe to write in the examination. There are lifts and ramps in majority of the buildings and toilets are also disable friendly. University has a clear policy for the students with disabilities. Page 9/135 12-08-2022 11:23:49 Our next best practice is our efforts in supporting girl students in higher education. University provides full waiver of Tuition Fees for the female students and one seat is reserved in all the disciplines for Single Girl Child. There are sufficient number of hostels for the girls and for working women creche facilities is provided inside the campus for their kids. There are around 70% of female students in this university and 32% of faculty members are female. University has a women studies center which works for the surrounding communities along with its regular research work.

10.3 Details of Job Fairs conducted by the HEI

Due to Covid-19 pandemic online training and placements of students was conducted remotely.

| Type of HEI: |
|--------------|
| |

10.4 Success Stories of students of ODL mode of the HEI

The alumni of an institution are the ambassadors of its credibility and worth. Their success stories and achievements bring credit to their alma mater. The alumni of Himachal Pradesh University reflect its values, ethos and excellence in various walks of life all over the world. The University firmly believes that maintaining cordial relationships with its alumni over the years is crucial to mutual growth. The alumni serve their alma mater in several significant ways, such as helping to build the institution's brand through word-of-mouth promotion, offering mentorships, internships and career opportunities to the students. In its fifty years of learning and teaching, Himachal Pradesh University has produced a galaxy of distinguished alumni who have excelled in their respective fields. These include – Sh. Hamid Karzai (Former President, Republic of Afghanistan), Mrs. Ekta Kapta Registrar HP University

10.5 Initiatives taken towards conversion of SLM into Regional Languages

Hindi language is used as a medium of instruction and communication formally as well as informally in the state of Himachal Pradesh. Self Learning material is provided to the students in Hindi Language.

| 10.6 | Number | of students | nlaced through | Campus Placements |
|------|-----------|-------------|-----------------|-------------------|
| 10.0 | TAUIIIDEI | or students | Diaceu uni vugn | Cambus i lacement |

| 89 | | | |
|----|--|--|--|
| | | | |

10.7 Details of Alumni Cell and its activity

5.4.1_1649677341_6547.pdf (naac.gov.in)

10.8 Any other Information

ICDEOL, Himachal Pradesh University Shimla is incorporating skill based courses in its curricula. New Educational Policy 2020 has been implemented at undergraduate level from 2023 onwards.

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the information given above and in the enclosed documents is true, correct and nothing material has been concealed therein. In case information provided is found to be contrary to the fact, it will result in cancellation of recognition to offer ODL programmes, along with initiation of action as per provision of the UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 and its amendments.

Director

ICDEOL

Himachal Pradesh University Shimla-171005

Signature of the Director:

Seal:

Name: Prof. Sanju Karol

Date: 30th April 2023

Signature of the Registrar:

Seal:

Name: Mrs. Ekta Kapta (HAS)

Date: 30th April 2023

Note: Kindly take the print out of dully filled CIQA report and submit it to UGC DEB office (after getting it approved by Statutory Authorities of the HEI) and upload the same on HEI's website also. Please refer provisions regarding CIQA mentioned in UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 and its amendments.